
WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA

7:00 P.M. - Monday, December 14, 2015
City Hall Council Chambers

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

B. INTRODUCTIONS AND OPENING REMARKS

C. AGENDA ADDITIONS/CHANGES AND CLOSURE

1. Additions/Changes

2. Closure

D. CONSENT AGENDA

1. CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

a. City Council Minutes of Regular Meeting November 23, 2015

2. MINUTES OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

a. Water and Light Commission Minutes of November 30, 2015
b. Planning Commission/Board of Appeals Minutes of December 1,

2015
c. NEON Committee Minutes of November 12, 2015

3. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (ORCHID)

a. Municipal Liquor Store Income Statement for the Period January 1,
2015 through November 30, 2015 

4. a.  CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE)

     Case Items
     1. Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling Permit -

Worthington Area YMCA
     2. Application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling Permit -

Minnesota West Foundation
     3. Additional 2016 License Renewal Applications
     4. Audit Engagement Letter



Worthington City Council Agenda
December 14, 2015
Page 2

b.   CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ENGINEERING (BLUE)
      
      Case Item
      1.   2016 Industrial Wastewater Treatment Fund Budget

5. BILLS PAYABLE

PLEASE NOTE: All utility expenditures are listed as 601, 602, and 604, and
are approved by the Water and Light Commission

E. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ADMINISTRATION (WHITE) 

Case Items

1. Resolutions Approving 2015 Tax Levies Collectible in 2016

2. 2016 Budget Resolution

3. Second Reading Proposed Ordinance Amending Title V, Chapter 54, Section
54.04 (C) of the Worthington City Code - Storm Water Utility Rates

 
4. Resolution in Support of Increasing Local Government Aid

5. Nominating Committee Recommendations for Committee
Appointments/Reappointments

F. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC UTILITIES - (YELLOW)

Case Items

1. 2016 Utility Department Strategic Financial Plans

G. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - PUBLIC WORKS (GREEN)

Case Items

1. YMCA 2016 Summer Youth Recreation Programs Agreement 

2. 2016 Olson Park Campground Rates and Park User Fees

3 Adopt Resolutions Accepting Park Bench Donations

H. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - ENGINEERING (BLUE)



Worthington City Council Agenda
December 14, 2015
Page 3

Case Items

1. Approve Plans and Authorize Advertisement for Bids for Grand Avenue
Street and Sidewalk Extensions

2. Approve Plans and Authorize Advertisement for Rebids of 2015 State Aid
Street Overlays Project

3. Designation of Municipal State Aid Street and County State Aid Highway

4. Order Preparation of Report on Proposed Street Reconstruction Improvement
Study

I. CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS - COMMUNITY/EC DEVELOPMENT (GRAY)

Case Items

1. 2016 Minnesota City Participation Program Application

2. First Reading - Change of Zone - 500 and 620 Stower Drive

3. Special Use Permit Application - 2001 Nobles Street

4. Site Preparation Assistance Extension

5. First Reading - Change of Zone - 1720 Burlington Avenue

6. Comprehensive Plan Amendment

7. Event Center Rental Fee Adjustments

J. COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

1. Mayor Kuhle
2. Council Member Nelson
3. Council Member Graber
4. Council Member Janssen
5. Council Member Harmon
6. Council Member Sankey

K. CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT

L. ADJOURNMENT



WORTHINGTON CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING, NOVEMBER 23, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in City Hall Council Chambers by Mayor Mike Kuhle
with the following Council Members present: Scott Nelson, Diane Graber, Larry Janssen, Mike
Harmon, Rod Sankey.  Honorary Council Member: Amy Ernst.

Staff present: Steve Robinson, City Administrator; Todd Wietzema, Public Works Director; Janice
Oberloh, City Clerk; Brett Wiltrout, Public Safety Department; Kris Hohensee, Managing Director
Center for Active Living. 

Others present: Julie Buntjer, Daily Globe; Justine Wettschreck, KWOA; Todd Frager, Northland
Cinema; Anna Raetz; Zachariah Martinez; Isabela Cherry; Kevin Donovan; Jason Vote; Darlene
Macklin, Worthington Area Chamber of Commerce.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

HONORARY COUNCIL MEMBER

Mayor Kuhle presented Amy Ernst with a Certificate of Appreciation for her service as Honorary
Council Member for the months of September, October and November, 2015.  Ms. Ernst thanked
Council for the opportunity, and noted it was a good experience. 

AGENDA CLOSED/APPROVED WITH ADDENDUM

Staff requested additions to the agenda of item E.5 - Discussion with Todd Frager - Northland
Cinema and the addition of item E.6 - Change of Date for Holiday Parade Street Closure to the
agenda.

The motion was made by Council Member Graber, seconded by Council Member Sankey and
unanimously carried to close/approve the agenda with the additions as requested.

CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED

The motion was made by Council Member Nelson, seconded by Council Member Harmon and
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows:

• City Council Minutes of Special Meeting November 4, 2015; City Council Minutes of
Regular Meeting November 9, 2015; City Council/Nobles County Commission Minutes of
Special Joint Meeting November 16, 2015

• Minutes of Boards and Commissions - Water and Light Commission Minutes of Regular
Meeting November 9, 2015; Worthington Economic Development Authority Minutes of
November 9, 2015; Center for Active Living Committee Minutes of November 9, 2015;
NEON Committee Minutes of October 8, 2015; Worthington Convention and Visitors
Bureau Board of Directors Minutes of September 30, 2015; Heron Lake Watershed Board



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 23, 2015
Page 2

of Directors Minutes of September 15, 2015; Worthington Housing and Redevelopment
Authority Board Minutes of Regular Meeting October 13, 2015

• Municipal Liquor Store Income Statement for the Period January 1, 2015 through October
31, 2015

• Additional 2016 License Renewals:
Off-Sale Beer - Walmart Stores, Inc. - Walmart Super Center #2820, 1055 Ryan’s
Road
On-Sale Beer - El Taco Restaurant, Jose Maldonado, 420 Tenth Street

• Approved the City as Fiscal Agent for an Art Legacy Project Grant through the Southwest
Minnesota Arts Council for the proposed Crailsheim Bridge Sculpture

• Bills payable and totaling $913,214.01 be ordered paid

MAAP STARS PRESENTATION AND INVITATION

Anne Raetz, English Teacher and Minnesota Association of Alternative Programs - Success,
Teamwork, Achievement, Recognition and Self Esteem (MAAP STARS) Advisor at the
Worthington Area Learning Center, and  Zachariah Martinez and Isabela Cherry, students at the
ALC, were at the meeting and spoke to Council about the ALC, the MAAP STARS Leadership
organization and what it has done for them - they want to change the perception that ALC kids are
bad kids.  The group will be hosting a viewing of the movie “Paper Tigers”, which tells the story
about ALC students at Lincoln High School in Walla Walla, Washington.  The viewing will be at
7:00 p.m. on December 3  at the Minnesota West Theater.  Council was invited to attend therd

viewing and listen to the individual stories of the students who will be speaking there.

REQUEST FOR PARTNERSHIP - BOUNTIFUL BASKETS FOOD COOP

Council considered a proposed agreement with Bountiful Baskets Food Coop that would allow the
Coop to distribute filled orders for fresh produce, purchased directly from farmers, from the Center
for Active Living.  Several Council Members expressed concern that it would put the City in the
position of competing with the local stores, and noted that we require our other farmers market
participants to be registered.  In response to a question from Council, Kris Hohensee, Managing
Director of the CAL, said Bountiful Baskets is a non-profit group, and there would be no fees
collected from them.  There would be no liability to the City.

The motion was made by Council Member Harmon and seconded by Council Member Nelson to
approve a six-month trial partnership with Bountiful Baskets Food Coop for food distribution at the
Center for Active Living, with the following Council Members voting in favor of the motion:
Nelson, Graber, Harmon; and the following Council Members voting against the same: Janssen,
Sankey.  Motion carried.

NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS FOR PRAIRIE VIEW GOLF COURSE



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 23, 2015
Page 3

Based on Council consensus at the October 28, 2015 Special City Council meeting, staff was
requesting that Council take official action to not budget or appropriate funds for Prairie View Golf
Links in fiscal year 2016.

The motion was made by Council Member Nelson, seconded by Council Member Sankey and
unanimously carried to discontinue funding and close the Prairie View Golf Course, that the City
should move forward with plans to sell or auction all golf course equipment to include the irrigation
system, and that the City will put together a committee, to include several City Council persons, to
determine the best future land usage with emphasis on water quality.

FIRST READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE TO AMEND STORM WATER UTILITY
RATES

At their November 9, 2015 meeting, Council approved the 2016 Storm Water budget and also gave
a first reading to a proposed ordinance relating to storm water utility rates as follows:

SECTION I.

Worthington City Code, Title V, Chapter 54, Section 54.04 (C), is hereby
amended and shall read as follows:

(C) The annual fee per acre for residential is $243.00.

However, City Charter requires that within one week of the reading, notification of the proposed
ordinance pending before Council be published in the official newspaper.  The publication was
overlooked, therefore, staff was requesting that Council once again give a first reading to the
proposed ordinance.  The second and third readings and subsequent adoption will be completed at
the December regular City Council meetings, with the ordinance scheduled to take effect January
1, 2016.

The motion was made by Council Member Sankey, seconded by Council Member Nelson and
unanimously carried to give a first reading to the proposed ordinance amending storm water utility
rates.

DISCUSSION WITH TODD FRAGER - NORTHLAND CINEMA

Todd Frager, owner of the Northland Cinema, had requested time to speak to Council regarding the
closing of the Northland Cinema and the stalled plans for completion of a new theater by Brian
Pellowski, owner of the Northland Mall.  Mr. Frager said the delay caused by the City is not only
costing him money, but risks the possibility of Worthington not having a theater at all - and the
negative article in the paper wasn’t helping anything either.  He wanted to know if the City was still



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 23, 2015
Page 4

intending to work with Brian Pellowski, and, if the City was planning on working with other
developers not on the mall site, who were they - would TIF benefit him like with the mall?  Mayor
Kuhle said the City was still working with PBK and that we’re now waiting for the third party
assessment that Mr. Pellowski requested.  He also stated that it was PBK that closed the mall, not
the City of Worthington.  When asked if he would work with another group for a theater if one came
forward, Mr. Frager replied that he is currently still working with Brian.  He expressed concern that
there was posturing by the City so it doesn’t look bad if it doesn’t work.  Mayor Kuhle reminded Mr.
Frager that the City had provided a $1.2 million loan to Mr. Pellowski that allowed him to purchase
the mall from the previous owner, and has worked all summer to come up with something to make
this work.  We’ve worked hard with bond counsel - we’ve just set some boundaries is all.  Mr.
Frager said he has an important meeting next Tuesday and would be making a decision after that.
Council Member Sankey said he was disappointed that the theater is closed, but the ball is in PBK’s
court.

RESCHEDULE OF STREET CLOSURE FOR HOLIDAY PARADE APPROVED

At their November 9, 2015 meeting, Council approved the following street closure for the Holiday
Parade scheduled for Friday, November 20 , from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.:th

1  Avenue from 10  Street to 11  Streetst th th

10  Street from 1  Avenue to 5  Avenue th st th

3  Avenue from10  Street to Park Lane and bank drive-thru rd th

4  Avenue from 10  Street to Park Lane and Panda House th th

Due to inclement weather, the celebration was rescheduled to Tuesday, December 1, 2015.  Staff was
requesting Council approval of the change of date for the street closure for the Holiday Parade.

The motion was made by Council Member Harmon, seconded by Council Member Graber and
unanimously carried to approve the change in date for the street closure to December 1, 2015 for the
rescheduled Holiday Parade.

COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mayor Kuhle - Reported on the CGMC conference he attended in Alexandria - there is a big push
on to restore LGA levels to what they were in 2002.  He attended a Citizenship workshop on
Saturday, 17 people were there.
Council Member Nelson - Attended the joint City/County meeting last Monday.  HRA met last
Tuesday - 7 units are still available in the new complex - the per unit build cost is $134,830.  They
came within one-half % of their modified budget and they are still going to request a refund of the
sales tax.  He thanked those that worked to put the project together.  A warranty walk-through will



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 23, 2015
Page 5

be completed after 11 months.  Park Board meeting - MVTV will install a hot spot at Olson Park at
no charge to the City.
Council Member Graber - The Auditorium Board met November 10 , they are excited bout the Bruléth

and Symphony concerts on Tuesday, which are sold out.  Went to the Chamber mixer at the Center
for Active Living and also attended the joint City/County meeting.  November 17  attended ath

Chamber / CVB meeting and heard a presentation by John Landgaard regarding school priorities.
The Chamber annual meeting is scheduled for January 29 , and they discussed the importance ofth

hockey tournaments in town and generating revenue.  Also the possibility of Senior Games being
hosted here in Worthington during 2018.  November 18  the Public Arts Commission met withth

Brady Haugen on the Crailsheim Bridge and the Event Center Globe.  A grant will be written for the
Globe project.   
Council Member Janssen - Attended the NEON meeting on November 12  - they are working onth

the final draft for the Legislative Priorities and will be meeting on that in December.  Attended the
joint City/County meeting, and also went to the School Board meeting.
Council Member Harmon - Attended the same meetings as Council Member Janssen - also attended
the CGMC conference.  Water and Light Commission meeting was moved to November 30  - theth

well level in well #26 came up 7".
Council Member Sankey - Attended the NEON meeting, and would like Broadband added to the
Legislative Priorities list.  The School District was there pushing their need for a new school.  The
old Bigelow school is going to Like Life Ministries.  On the 16  he attended the joint City/Countyth

meeting, and the Heron Lake Watershed District meeting on November 17  - there will be a hearingth

for the Jackson County Ditch on December 10 .  A sediment reduction grant will be applied for, andth

they tabled a vote on a land donation from the Engler family.  A grant was given for a cover crop
study.  The Board went into closed session for the help’s wages.  Attended a Broadband Border to
Border three day meeting the 18  through the 20  - very informative.th th

CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

Steve Robinson, City Administrator, reported that Brian Kolander and his Accounting Department
were awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Reporting from the Government
Finance Officers Association - the highest form of recognition in that field.  The Public Arts
Commission will be submitting a grant in December for the bridge sculpture project, then again in
March for the globe sculpture project at the Event Center, which will require a 20% match.
Financial statements for Olson Park show revenues to be $18,000, or 32%, ahead last year.  The
Liquor Store revenues are $184,000, or 6.7% ahead of last year, with net profits at $44,000, or 6.7%
over last year.  As an informational item, Mr. Robinson reported that Worthington has established
16 TIF districts - 12 for housing, one for Oxford Labs, one for Oxford Street redevelopment, one for
Bedford - Technologies, and one for the Northland Mall.  

ADJOURNMENT



Worthington City Council
Regular Meeting, November 23, 2015
Page 6

The motion was made by Council Member Sankey, seconded by Council Member Janssen and
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 8:17 p.m.

Janice Oberloh, MCMC
City Clerk



WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MINUTES 
REGULAR MEETING 
NOVEMBER 30, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the Water and Light Commission was called to order in the Worthington 
Public Utilities Conference Room at 3:00 P.M. by President Randy Thompson with the 
following members present:  Gary Hoffmann, James Elsing, Aaron Hagen and Michael Harmon. 
 
Staff members present were Scott Hain, General Manager; Deb Scheidt, Secretary to the 
Commission 
 
Others present:  Julie Buntjer, Daily Globe 
 
AGENDA ADDITIONS/CLOSURE 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hoffmann, seconded by Commissioner Hagen and 
unanimously carried to close the agenda as presented. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA APPROVED 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Elsing, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 
unanimously carried to approve the consent agenda as follows: 
 

• Water and Light Commission minutes of the regular meeting held on November 9, 2015 
• Staff reports for October 2015 
• Utility bills payable totaling $278,420.45 for November 13, November 20 and November 

27, 2015 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hagen, seconded by Commissioner Elsing and 
unanimously carried to accept the financial statements for October 2015. 
 
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 2016 STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLAN 
 
Scott Hain, General Manager, presented the 2016 Electric Department Strategic Financial Plan to 
the Commission for consideration.  The plan includes the Worthington Public Utilities 
purchasing policy, the Electric Department budget, five-year operation and maintenance expense 
summary, five-year capital improvement program, equipment and vehicle revolving schedule, 
five-year flow of funds summary and the reserve account policy.  
 
Mr. Hain reported that the proposed total 2016 Electric Department operation and maintenance 
budget of $18,150,895 represents a decrease 5.5% when compared to the 2015 budget.  Mr. Hain 
stated that one reason for the decrease is a projected 2.9% reduction in energy purchases and a 
3.5% reduction in demand purchases from Missouri River Energy Services (MRES) when 

PINK



compared to the 2015 budget.  In addition to the reduced demand and energy purchases, MRES 
expenses are projected to decrease due to the elimination of the supplemental charge for delivery 
of MRES power to Worthington.  The 2016 budget includes a 3.3% increase in transmission 
expenses over 2015.   
 
Mr. Hain pointed out that the purchased power and transmission expenses account for 
approximately 90% of all operation and maintenance expenses.  The proposed operation and 
maintenance budget less purchased power and transmission costs and use of reserves shows a 
1.6% increase over the 2015 budget. 
 
The capital improvement portion of the proposed 2016 budget includes the use of $1,064,780 in 
reserves to fund the projected $1,979,910 in capital improvements leaving a “new money” 
requirement of $915,130 which is a $181,336 increase over the 2015 budget.  
 
After a review of the proposed plan, Mr. Hain reported that the anticipated revenue to be 
generated by projected sales volumes under the current retail rates is expected to be adequate to 
cover expenses and no change in retail electric rates was being recommended for 2016. 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hoffmann, seconded by Commissioner Harmon and 
unanimously carried to approve the 2016 Electric Department Strategic Financial Plan as 
presented. 
 
WATER UPDATE 
 
Scott Hain, General Manager, provided the Commission with an update on various water related 
items including the cleaning of the raw water transmission line between the Lake Bella well field 
and the water treatment plant, the status of deliveries from Lincoln Pipestone Rural Water and 
the current Lake Bella well levels. 
 
COMMISSION COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Hagen reported that his employer, Mike Woll Investments, applied for and 
received rebates through the Bright Energy Solutions program for the re-modeling of their office.  
He complimented Vida Iten on the excellent customer service she provided. 
 
Commissioner Harmon reported that the Coalition of Greater Minnesota Cities (CGMC) Board 
of Directors has authorized securing the services of an attorney to challenge the Minnesota 
Pollution Control Agencies’ water quality standards for rivers and streams stating the standards 
are not based on sound science.  As a result, the CGMC has established a Wastewater Legal and 
Regulatory Program that will be funded by its members through a voluntary assessment of $1 per 
wastewater billing account.  The assessment for Worthington would total $4,234.  This item will 
be included on the December 21 Water and Light Commission agenda for Commission 
discussion. 
 
 

PINK



ADJOURNMENT 
 
A motion was made by Commissioner Hoffmann, seconded by Commissioner Hagen and 
unanimously carried to adjourn the meeting at 4:42 P.M.  President Thompson declared the 
meeting adjourned. 
 
Deb A. Scheidt 
Secretary to the Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes

December 1, 2015

Page  1 of  5

Planning Commission/Board of Appeals Minutes

December 1, 2015

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chad Nixon in the City Hall Council Chambers.

Members Present: Bob Bristow, Diane Graber, Kelly Meyer, Ken Moser, Amy Woitalewicz

Members Absent: Ethan Bates

Staff Present: Brad Chapulis, Director of Comm/Econ. Dev; Angela Thiner, Secretary

Others Present: Ronnie Noerenberg, Ruth Noerenberg, Rich Pederson, Lori Klooster,

Todd Schwebach, Doug Fransen, Larry Davis 

Approval of Minutes

Kelly Meyer made a motion to approve the minutes of November 3, 2015  The motion was

seconded by Ken Moser and passed unanimously.

Planning Commission Business

Board of Zoning Appeals Action (Tabled 10/6/15)

Variance - 1129 West Lake Avenue, Doug and Kris Fransen

Doug and Kris Fransen requested a height variance to allow for the replacement of their existing

flat roof with a pitched one which would have increased the overall height of the structure by 4

feet to 14' 3.75" which is greater than the 8 foot height allowed.  The original variance request

was made in October 2015.  After discussion the Planning Commission tabled the request to

allow the applicant an opportunity to revise their roof design.  The revised roof design includes a

reduction in overall height to 12' 1.75".

After staff’s summary of the request, Diane Graber made a motion to approve the variance as

presented with the reduction in overall height.  Ken Moser seconded the motion and it passed

unanimously.  

Public Hearing and Recommendation to City Council

Change of Zone - 500 & 620 Stower Drive 

The Worthington City Council is requesting to rezone the properties at 500 and 620 Stower

Drive from M-2 - General Manufacturing to M-1 - Light Manufacturing.  The request for the

rezone comes after the Planning Commission initially recommended denial of Lori Klooster’s

request to rezone the property at 500 Stower Drive.

Chad Nixon opened the public hearing.  Mayor Kuhle spoke in favor of the change of zone,

stating he felt the Planning Commission is in charge of Economic Development for the City. 

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes

December 1, 2015

Page  2 of  5

Mayor Kuhle stated that if the Planning Commission reversed their decision it is in no way a

reflection that the Commission made a mistake.  Mayor Kuhle went on to say that he felt he had

made a mistake last year when he was a City Council member and he voted in favor of changing

the zone from M-1 to M-2.  Ken Moser stated he felt that the original request should have not

been approved in the first place.  Mr. Moser noted that economic development is always his focal

point when it comes to decision making.Diane Graber added that she was felt the Planning

Commission needed to be prompted to look at the bigger picture.  Mayor Kuhle stated he felt a

buffer zone would be appropriate between the heavy industrial district and the B-3 district.

Rich Pederson also spoke in favor of the rezoning of the property.

Diane Graber made a motion to close public hearing.  Kelly Meyer seconded the motion and it

passed unanimously.  Amy Woitalewicz noted that she felt the right decision was made by

denying the text amendment request to ensure that spot zoning was not being done. 

Commissioner Woitalewicz also stated that she feels the area has changed since the

Comprehensive Plan was adopted in 2004 and that it was inappropriately zoned and should go

back to being M-1.  

Kelly Meyer added that he felt a buffer zone was not a bad idea.

After additional discussion, Amy Woitalewicz made a motion to recommend approval of the

change of zone.  Diane Graber seconded the motion.  Bob Bristow, Kelly Meyer and Diane

Graber voted in favor of the motion.  Ken Meyer voted no. The motion carries.  

Public Hearing and Recommendation to City Council

Special Use Permit - 2001 Nobles Street

Lori Klooster submitted a special use permit application to allow her to operate her adult day care

business on property that is currently owned by June Farwick at 2001 Nobles Street.  Child Care

land uses are permitted to operate in the R-2 district which is the zoning classification for the

property.  Staff presented a list of conditions should a motion for approval be made.  Those

conditions are listed as follows:

1. The applicant obtain the proper license(s) from the Minnesota Department

of Human Services;

2. The applicant properly screen and outdoor trash are in compliance with

City Code;

3. The applicant complies with the off-street parking requirements outlined

in City Code.

Bob Bristow asked if there had been any comments from surrounding neighbors.  Staff indicated

no comments have been received.  

Chad Nixon opened the public hearing.  Lori Klooster addressed a question from Diane Graber

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes

December 1, 2015

Page  3 of  5

regarding the maximum occupancy; stating that the maximum occupancy is 8 for the existing

building which has a certificate of occupancy for R-3 occupancy under the MN State Building

Code.

Ken Moser made a motion to close public hearing.  Kelly Meyer seconded the motion and it

passed unanimously.  

The Commission discussed the proposed special use permit and agreed that under appropriate

conditions the business would be in compliance. 

Ken Moser made a motion to approve the special use permit with the conditions as recommended

by staff.  The motion was seconded by Bob Bristow.  The motion passed unanimously.  

Public Hearing and Recommendation to City Council

Special Use Permit - 929 13th Street

Larry Davis is seeking approval for a special use permit for property he owns at 929 13th Street. 

If approved the applicant intends to construct a 1,386 square foot detached garage on the subject

property.  Approval of the special use permit will allow the applicant to use an alternative flood

proofing method other than fill to construct the proposed garage.  Due to the size of the proposed

building, the applicant will not have the appropriate space to flood proof the structure by fill,

therefore the applicant has chosen to flood proof by hiring an engineer to structurally design the

garage since the preferred method of fill is not available. 

Chad Nixon opened the public hearing.  Ronnie Noerenberg was in attendance and spoke in

opposition of the approval of the application, stating he was concerned if the garage was elevated

as a means for flood proofing, the water would pool by his garage, which is located southeast of

the subject property, causing damage.  Staff clarified that Mr. Davis would not be using the fill

method to flood proof but would be flood proofing by design, which is why an engineer would be

hired to design the structure.  Mr. Noerenberg also stated he felt the garage was too big for the lot

size and he was concerned Mr. Davis was building over the top of utilities buried in the yard. 

Mr. Noerenberg stated he felt as though the applicant has other opportunities to come up with a

building to store his motor home in. 

Larry Davis explained that he planned to build a garage on a lot he already owned so he could

have a place to store his motor home. He noted that it appeared he was not planning on building a

garage much bigger than the one on Mr. Noerenberg’s property.

A motion was made by Bob Bristow and seconded by Ken Moser to close the public hearing. 

The motion unanimously passed.  

After brief discussion between Commissioners, Bob Bristow made a motion to table the topic

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes

December 1, 2015

Page  4 of  5

until the registered professional engineer’s design/letter has been submitted and reviewed.  

Diane Graber seconded the motion and it passed unanimously. 

Public Hearing and Recommendation to City Council

Change of Zone - 1720 Burlington Avenue

Larry Davis and the American Reformed Church submitted an application for a change of zone

for property owned by American Reformed Church at 1720 Burlington Avenue from its current

R-1 designation to R-2.  Approval would allow Mr. Davis to purchase the eastern portion of the

subject property for residential development.  Staff presented information and a recommendation

for approval of the request.  

Diane Graber asked for clarification of the request.  Brad Chapulis clarified by stating there was

no explanation as to why the property was zoned R-1 to begin with. Brad explained The Land

Use Map, which is included as part of the Comprehensive Plan, designates the subject area for

medium density residential development.  Medium density residential areas are commonly

located adjacent to or near higher intensity industrial/commercial land uses.  Staff is of the

opnion that the proposed zoning classification for the subject property conforms with the

definition and intent of medium density residential as outlined in the Comprehensive Plan. 

Diane Graber stated she was concerned that the due process was being followed and that

appropriate steps have been followed to reach this conclusion.

Chad Nixon opened the public hearing.  Larry Davis explained he is looking for lots to build

houses on and that there seems to be a housing shortage in Worthington.

Amy Woitalewicz made a motion to close public hearing.  Bob Bristow seconded the motion and

it passed unanimously.  

Amy Woitalewicz made a motion to recommend approval of the requested change of zone. Bob

Bristow seconded the motion.  The following Commission members voted in favor: Ken Moser,

Kelly Meyer and Bob Bristow. The following member voting no: Diane Graber. The motion

passed.

Review and Approval 

2016-2020 Capital Improvements Program

In accordance with Title XV, Section 151 of the City Code and applicable State Statutes and to

assure that the public improvements are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan, the Planning

Commission reviewed the 2016 to 2020 Capital Improvements Program. 

A motion was made by Bob Bristow and seconded by Diane Graber to approve the 2016-2020

Capital Improvements Program. The motion unanimously passed.

Public Hearing and Recommendation to City Council

PINK



Planning Commission Minutes

December 1, 2015

Page  5 of  5

Comprehensive Plan Amendment - Hwy 59/60 South

With the completion of the relocation of US Hwy 59/MN Hwy 60, the new roadway has opened

up land for possible urban development that was not previously considered for future growth.  In

anticipation of future development demands, the City completed an annexation study and master

infrastructure plan for the subject area. After the Planning Commission and City Council

previously reviewing both documents, City staff was directed to commence a comprehensive

plan amendment to reflect the City’s intentions to promote urban development in the subject

area. 

Chad Nixon opened the public hearing.  With no comments from the public Kelley Meyer made

a motion to close public hearing.  The motion was seconded by Amy Woitalewicz and passed

unanimously.

There was no further discussion by the Commission.  Ken Moser made a motion to amend the

Comprehensive Plan to extend the business park/business flex land use designation in the Plans

Land Use Map to include the subject area. Bob Bristow seconded the motion and it unanimously

passed.  

Other Business

The next Planning Commission meeting will be held on Tuesday, January 5, 2016, in City Hall

Council Chambers.

Adjournment

As there was no further business before the Planning Commission, Ken Moser  motioned to

adjourn the meeting at 8:35 p.m.  The motion was seconded by Kelly Meyer and passed

unanimously.

Angela Thiner

Secretary

PINK



NEON Minutes 
November 12, 2015, Biotechnology Advancement Center 
 
Meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance and County Administrator Tom Johnson presided over the 
meeting.   
 
Legislative Priorities:  

a. Lewis & Clark completion to Worthington 
b. Infrastructure funding – including roads, bridges, broadband, transportation 
c. Housing related 
d. Education- incentives for minority teachers, school bond 

Legislative priorities sub-committee has met one time and finalizing the draft utilizing the same for 
priorities for the next meeting. The legislative conference will be in March. The feasibility study is moving 
forward. The next determination will be how to get a true random survey across the county. 
 
Buffer Initiative: This topic will be on the agenda for a few years. The DNR will release the map in the 
summer of 2016. The new legislation is scheduled to be implemented in 2018 or 2019. There have been 
2 public meetings in the County and another meeting will be held next year after the map is released. 
 
Federal Issues:  
 Waters of the U.S.: A lot of activities on the water of the US including an injunction to stop the 
law from being enacted. The Corp of Army Engineers is the governing entity and they are short staffed. 
 
 Ozone: EPA proposing to drop the allowable limits from 75ppm to 65ppm. It is important to 
give input now as this is the 1-2 year comment period. AMC is getting information on this. Iowa counties 
have signed resolutions. It is still undetermined if MN border counties will be affected.  
 
Around the Table/NEON priorities:   

• Tom Johnson/Noble County Administrator-NEON priorities-Asked the group what the 
NEON priorities should be going forward. Broadband has a good start. Try and get 
the small cities involved.  

• Kurt Lintelman/Round Lake-Continue to pursue broadband funding. SW broadband 
wants to suggest legislation set up a revolving loan fund. 

• Jeff McCabe/Frontier Communications-Talked about Connect America II funding for 
underserved clients. Frontier and Century Link have both accepted the money to 
upgrade service. This is a 5 year program. 

• Don Linssen/Nobles County-Priorities should focus on getting Lewis & Clark water the 
rest of the way. Support moving forward with the mall plans and supporting the City 
of Worthington. 

• Ethel Rogers/JoAnn Burkard/Summit Lake township-290 acres of land has been turned 
over to the DNR for the return of Summit Lake that once existed. More wind towers 
will be going up and there will be a meeting on November 19

th
.  

• Cheryl Janssen/Seward township-There is a lack of sources for obtaining gravel. Keeping 
the ditches cleaned up is an issue. 

• Bob Demuth/Nobles County-Focus on the 4 legislative priorities already identified. 

• Brad Schaffer/John Landgaard/Worthington School District-with future new businesses 
this adds stress on housing and the school district in regards to space. There is a 
need for an additional school, soccer fields, Trojan field is getting old. There will be 
public meetings. Enrollment study projected district enrollment to continue to 
increase. 

• Brad Meester/City of Bigelow-Bigelow is a dead zone, Frontier is the only provider. Live 
Life Ministries(safe house for sex trafficking victims, drug rehab, and newly release 
inmates from jail incorporation into society) will be a new occupant of the school.  
Tax forfeited property-Habitat for Humanity is planning on building 2 houses on the 

PINK



  Page 2 

property and are currently looking for families to occupy the houses. The Elevator is 
looking into an expansion. 

• Keith Stubbe/Round Lake-Federal government is working on cell service for the State 
border cities in the County. Could be a 1 year process. 

• Rodney Sankey/City of Worthington-The electric and storm water rates will be going up. 
The retention pond behind Shopko will assist with flooding in the downtown area. 
The half percent sales tax that was approved for renovation of Memorial Auditorium 
and the Event Center will be paid off 21 months early. In 2016 will make some 
upgrades to Olson Campground to include an hotspot.  

• Gary Hoffman/Worthington Public Utilities-Wells are going down they never recharged. 
Conducting a study on the Wastewater Treatment facility. Items of concern; soccer 
fields, Lewis & Clark keep lobbying, healthcare costs, education gaps, immigration 
policy, mall-don’t jump in and make any bad decisions.  

• Larry Janssen/City of Worthington-continue with the 4 priorities. Mall direction is in the 
hands of the owner. Soccer fields-Buss field are in tough shape.  

• Gene Metz/Nobles County-Labor shortage work with community colleges.  

• Tom Johnson/Nobles County Administrator-Labor shortage projections. Blandin has a 
project to keep youth local. DEED-MN Workforce states that the workforce will peak 
next year and not catch up again until 2040 through immigration. EMS is also having 
trouble retaining volunteers in the small communities. Blandin grants will be updated 
by December 1

st
.   

• Jorge Lopez/SW MN Housing Partnership- Building a 48 unit apartment complex in the 
City of Worthington. Rent will not be market rated.  

 
The meeting adjourned. 
 
Next Meeting:   
 December 10

th
, 5:30 – 7:00 pm 

 BioTechnology Advancement Center 
 1527 Prairie Drive, Worthington, MN  56187 
 

PINK



LAVENDER



ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MEMO

DATE: DECEMBER 11, 2015

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING PERMIT -
WORTHINGTON AREA YMCA

The Worthington Area YMCA has submitted an application for Exemption from Lawful
Gambling (Exhibit 1) for their Annual Cruise Dinner as follows:

Organization: Worthington Area YMCA
CEO: Andrew P. Johnson
Type of Event: Raffle
Date & Location of Event: April 15, 2016

Worthington Event Center, 1447 Prairie Drive

The application must be approved by the local unit of government prior to being approved
by the Minnesota Lawful Gambling Control Board.

Council Action is requested to approve the Application for Exemption from Lawful
Gambling from the Worthington Area YMCA.

2. APPLICATION FOR EXEMPTION FROM LAWFUL GAMBLING PERMIT -
MINNESOTA WEST FOUNDATION

Exhibit 2 is an application for Exemption from Lawful Gambling submitted by the
Minnesota West Foundation to conduct a raffle at halftime of a basketball game as follows:

Organization: Minnesota West Foundation
CEO: Michael Van Keulen
Type of Event: Raffle
Date & Location of Event: February 13, 2016

MN West Comm & Tech College, 1450 Collegeway

The application must be approved by the local unit of government prior to being approved
by the Minnesota Lawful Gambling Control Board.



Administrative Services Memo
December 11, 2015
Page 2

Council Action is requested to approve the Application for Exemption from Lawful
Gambling from the Minnesota West Foundation.

3. ADDITIONAL 2016 LICENSE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS

The following additional license renewal applications have been received for the license
period January 1 through December 31, 2016:

On-Sale Beer

El Mexicano Restaurant - Efrain Patino, 304 10  Street th

Off-Sale Beer

El Mexicano #3 (Grocery Store) - Efrain Patino, 310 10  Street th

Worthington Travel Plaza - 2411 Highway 60 NE

All of the required paperwork, fees, and insurance certificates have been received.

Council action is requested to approve the additional On-Sale/Off-Sale renewal applications
for the license period January 1 through December 31, 2016.

4. AUDIT ENGAGEMENT LETTER

Staff has received a proposal for the 2015 year-end audit services from Drealan Kvilhaug
Hoefker & Co., P.A.  The maximum would not exceed $20,500, excluding word processing
of the report, and which reflects a $400 increase over 2014.  Staff recommends approval of
the proposal shown as Exhibit 3 .

Council action is requested for approval of the proposal from Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefker &
Co., P.A. for the 2015 year-end audit services.

CASE ITEMS

1. RESOLUTIONS APPROVING THE 2015 TAX LEVIES COLLECTIBLE IN 2016

On September 14, 2015, Council approved a proposed property tax levy of $3,483,650 for



Administrative Services Memo
December 11, 2015
Page 3

2016 (a 6.79 % increase over 2015).  It is staff’s recommendation to approve the final levy
in the amount of $3,441,568 for 2016 (a 5.5% increase over 2015) as shown on the attached
resolution included as Exhibit 4.  The levy includes a General Purpose Tax Levy of
$2,716,155 and Special Tax Levies of $725,413.  The General Purpose Tax includes an
Economic Development Levy of $86,000 (Exhibit 5); the Special Tax Levy includes
Economic Development Tax Abatements of $27,000.

As allowed by legislation changes, public comment will be taken at this time regarding
the proposed 2016 tax levies.  (Budget Hearing information is included in your packet
under separate cover for a short Truth in Taxation presentation.)

Also included as Exhibit 6, is the Housing and Redevelopment Authority’s proposed levy
of $106,000, the same amount pre-certified by Council on September 14, 2015.

Suggested Motion: Move to adopt the resolutions approving the 2015 Tax Levies collectible
in 2016.

2. 2016 BUDGET RESOLUTION

Exhibit 7 is resolution approving all of the separate City budget funds.  Council action is
requested on the resolution.

Suggested motion: Move to adopt the resolution approving the 2016 fund budgets for the
City of Worthington, Minnesota.

3. SECOND READING PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING TITLE V, CHAPTER
54, SECTION 54.04 (C) OF THE WORTHINGTON CITY CODE - STORM WATER
UTILITY RATES 

Pursuant to published notice, this is the time and date set for the second reading of a
proposed ordinance amending Title V, Chapter 54, Section 54.04 (C) of the Worthington
City Code - Storm Water Utility Rates as follows:

SECTION I.

Worthington City Code, Title V, Chapter 54, Section 54.04 (C), is hereby
amended and shall read as follows:

(C) The annual fee per acre for residential is $243.00.



Administrative Services Memo
December 11, 2015
Page 4

A copy of the complete ordinance was included with your November 23, 2015 Council
agenda.

Council action is requested to give a second reading to the proposed ordinance.

4. RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF INCREASING LOCAL GOVERNMENT AID

Local Government Aid (LGA) is the bedrock of many Greater Minnesota communities and
enables cities to cover the costs of essential services like police, fire protection, parks, street
maintenance and other infrastructure improvements while helping to hold down property
taxes.  The State instituted dramatic cuts to the LGA program in the early 2000's and many
cities were forced to deal with the loss of funding by raising property taxes and reducing
services.  

In 2013, the Legislature updated the LGA formula and increased funding for the program
which allowed the cities to begin to make up for the years of cuts and levy increases.
However, total funding is still $45.5 million less than it was in 2002.  The City of
Worthington is asking the 2016 Legislature to restore funding for the LGA program to its
2002 level.  

Exhibit 8 is a resolution in support of increasing Local Government Aid in the 2016
Legislative Session

Council action is requested to adopt the resolution supporting the increase in LGA.

5. NOMINATING COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS FOR COMMITTEE
APPOINTMENTS/REAPPOINTMENTS

The Nominating Committee met on Tuesday, December 8  and are making the followingth

recommendations for Committee appointment / reappointments:

Airport Advisory Board - Appoint Bill Wetering to fill the unexpired
term of Keith Wilson who resigned, term to
expire 09/30/2019

Center for Active Living Committee: Reappoint Jerry Perkins - current term expires
12/31/2015, is eligible for a second term and
has agreed to serve, term to expire 12/31/2018

Reappoint Julie Haas - current term expires



Administrative Services Memo
December 11, 2015
Page 5

12/31/2015, is eligible for a second three-year
term and has agreed to serve, term to expire
12/31/2018

Appoint Marie Hoffmann for a three-year term
to replace Chuck Magyar, who declined to
serve a second term, term to expire
12/31/2018

Appoint Leon Betz to fill the unexpired term
of Jesse Liepold who resigned his term, term
to expire 12/31/2016

Housing & Redevelopment Authority- Reappoint Royce Boehrs for a first full five-
year term, term to expire 10/31/2020

Reappoint Bridgit Huber for a first full five-
year term, term to expire 10/31/2020

Memorial Auditorium Advisory Board- Appoint Karen Fury to fill the unexpired term
of Matt Oleske, who resigned his term, term to
expire 07/31/2017

Police Civil Service Commission- Appoint Michael (Mick) Eggers for a three-
year term to replace Cindy DeGroot who’s
term will expire 12/31/2015 and is not eligible
to serve another term

Public Arts Commission - Reappoint Gail Holinka for a second three-
year term, term to expire 10/31/2015

Reappoint Alice Hoffman for first full three-
year term, term to expire 10/31/2018



'· 

MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 

' LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable) 

5/15 
Page 1 of 2 

organization that: Applications are processed in the order received. If the application 
• conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the . awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar application fee is $100; otherwise the fee Is $150. 

year. 
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 

$1,500 or less, contact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 

your county by calling 651-539-1900. service, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 

-
ORGANIZATION INFORMATION ~ 

Organization 
Name: Worthington Area YMCA 

Previous Gambling 
Permit Number: X53003 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID 
Number, if any: 41-6007569 Number (FEIN), if any: 

Mailing 
Address: 1501 Collegeway 

City: Worthington State: MN Zip: 56187 county: Nobles 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Andrew P. Johnson 

Daytime Phone: 507-376-6197 x225 Email: andy.johnson@ymcaworthington.org 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

Type of Nonprofit Organization (check one): 

D Fraternal D Religious D Veterans 0 Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of 2.!!§ of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

D A current calendar year Certificate of Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us 
St. Paul, MN 55103 65 1-296-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767 0" IRS income tax exemption (SOl(c)) letter in your organization's name 

Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 
IRS toll free at 1-877-829-5500. 

D IRS - Affiliate of national, statewide, or international parent nonprofit organization (charter) 
If your organization falls under a parent organization, attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization Is a nonprofit 501(c) organization with a group r..:!ing, and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
(for raffles, list the site where the drawing will take place): Worthinqton Events Center 

Address (do not use P.O. box): 1447 Prairie Dr 

City or 
Township: Worthington Zip: 56187 County: Nobles 

Date(s) of activity (for raffles, 
indicate the date of the drawing): 4/15/16 

Check each type of gambling activity that your organization will conduct: 

DBingo* D Paddlewheels* DPull-Tabs* D Tlpboards* 

0 Raffle (total value of raffle prizes awarded for the calendar year: $2 350.00 ) 

* Gambling equipment for bingo paper, paddlewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained from a distributor licensed by 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board . EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo number selection devices may be borrowed 
from another organization authorized to conduct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to www.mn.gov/gcb and click on 
Distributors under List of Licensees, or call 6S1 - c;1ci-1 onn 

Exhibit lA 



LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
5/1~ 

Page 2 of '2 ..., 
LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROVAL COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises for a gambling premises 
located within city limits located in a township 

__ The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. __ The application is acknowledged with no waiting period. 

__ The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting __ The application is acknowledged with a 30-day waiting 
period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 30 days period, and allows the Board to issue a permit after 
(60 days for a 1st class city). 30 days. 

__ The application is denied. __ The application is denied. 

Print City Name: Print County Name: 

Signature of City Personnel: Signature of County Personnel: 

Title: Date: Title: Date: 

TOWNSHIP (if required by the county} 
On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization 
is applying for exempted gambling activity within the township 

The city or county must sign before limits. (A township has no statutory authority to approve or 

submitting application to the 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213.) 

Gambling Control Board. 
Print Township Name: 

Signature of Township Officer: 

Title: Date: 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (re9uired) 

The ;nfo,mat;on prnv;ded ;n th;s applka~plete and aq "" o the best of my knowledge. I acknowledge that the financial 
report will be completed and returned tot Board with if 0 d of the event date. 

Chief Executive Officer's Signature: /~ L ';( Date: 12/1/15 
(Signature must be CEfo'~ ature; designee may not sign) 

Print Name: Andrew P. Johnson 

REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS 

Complete a separate application for: Mail application with: 
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days, or __ a copy of your proof of nonprofit status, and 
• all gambling conducted on one day. 

__ application fee (non-refundable). If the application is 
Only one application is required if one or more raffle drawings are postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, 
conducted on the same day. the application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 
Financial report to be completed within 30 days after the Make check payable to State of Minnesota. 
gambling activity is done: To: Minnesota Gambling Control Board 
A financial report form will be mailed with your permit. Complete 1711 West County Road B, Suite 300 South 
and return the financial report form to the Gambling Control Roseville, MN 55113 
Board. 

Questions? 
Your organization must keep all exempt records and reports for Call the Licensing Section of the Gambling Control Board at 
3-1/2 years (Minn. Statutes, section 349.166, subd. 2(f)). 

Data privacy notice: The information requested 
on this form (and any attachments) will be used 
by the Gambling Control Board (Board) to 
determine your organization's qualifications to 
be involved in lawful gambling activities in 
Minnesota, Your organization has the right to 
refuse to supply the information; however, if 
your organization refuses to supply this 
information, the Board may not be able to 
determine your organization's qualifications and, 
as a consequence, may refuse to issue a permit. 
If your organization supplies the information 
requested, the Board will be able to process the 

651-539-1900. 

application. Your organization's name and 
address will be public information when received 
by the Board. All other information provided will 
be private data about your organization until the 
Board issues the permit. When the Board issues 
the permit, all information provided will become 
public. If the Board does not issue a permit, all 
information provided remains private, with the 
exception of your organization's name and 
address which will remain public. Private data 
about your organization are available to Board 
members, Board staff whose work requires 
access to the information; Minnesota's Depart-

ment of Public Safety; Attorney General; 
Commissioners of Administration, Minnesota 
Management & Budget, and Revenue; Legislative 
Auditor, national and international gambling 
regulatory agencies; anyone pursuant to court 
order; other individuals and agencies specifically 
authorized by state or federal law to have access 
to the information; individuals and agencies for 
which law or legal order authorizes a new use or 
sharing of information after this notice was 
given; and anyone with your written consent. 

This form will be made avail?hlo ;n ::.1t,,rn;>t;",, f"rm::.t ti " large print, braille) upon request . 

Exhibit lB 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 5/1.5 
Page 1 of 2 LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 

I 
I 

I 

I 
I 
' I 

An exempt permit may be issued to a nonprofit Application Fee (non-refundable) 
organization that: Applications are processed in the order received, If the application . conducts lawful gambling on five or fewer days, and 

is postmarked or received 30 days or more before the event, the 
awards less than $50,000 in prizes during a calendar 

application fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150 . 
year. 

H total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be Due to the high volume of exempt applications, payment of 

$1,500 or less, co:itact the Licensing Specialist assigned to additional fees prior to 30 days before your event will not expedite 

your county by calling 651-539-1900. seniice, nor are telephone requests for expedited service accepted. 
·-... ···~ .. ·~· 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Organization Previous Gambling 
Name: Minnesota West Foundation Permit Number: X-05508 

Minnesota Tax ID Federal Employer ID 
Number, it any: Number (FEIN), if any: X-05508-15-010 

Mailing 
1011 First St. W. Address: 

City: Can~y Sta te: MN Zip: 56b2_9 __ _ County; Yelow Medicine 

Name of Chief Executive Officer (CEO): Michael Van Keulen 
··-~--- ........ _, ___ 

Daytime Phone: 507-223-1329 Email: michael.vankeulen@mnwest.edu 

NONPROFIT STATUS 
-----~ ..... ---···--

Type of Nonprofit Organi:1.ron )check one): 

D Fraternal Reli gious D Veterans 0 other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of~ of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 
••••--••••••••••••••••·--""""'""""'" _____ """-""'"'"-·-•·•-"""---··--•.,•""""'""--•-•••-•"'" 

(DO NOT attach a sales tax exempt status or federal employer ID number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status .) 

D A current calendar v~ar Certificate cf Good Standing 
Don't have a copy? Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Services Division Secretary of State website, phone numbers: 
60 Empire Drive, Suite 100 www.sos.state.mn.us 
St. Paul, MN 55103 651-295-2803, or toll free 1-877-551-6767 

0 IRS income tax exemption {SOl(c)) letter in your organization's name 
Don't have a copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax exempt letter, have an organization officer contact the 
IRS tall free at 1-877-829-5500. 

D IRS - Affiliate of national, stat-ewide, or international parent nonprofit organiz<ition (charter) 
If your organization Fal!s under a parent organizatio111 attach copies of both of the following: 
1. IRS letter showing your parent organization is a nonprofit SOl(c) organization with a group ruling, and 
2. the charter or letter from your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

I 

GAMBLING PREMISES INFORMATION 

Name of premises where the gambling event will be conducted 
MN West Comm. & Tech College - Worthington Campus 

! 
(for raffles, list the site where thE drawing will take place): i 

i 
' 

Address (do not use P.O. box): 1450_Coll~~~---·--.. ··--- ---···--~-···-·-·-·· i 
··- -·-·--·-·-···-·---·---··--··-----·--·---------

I City or 
'Township: Worthm_g_~· ----------·---- Zip: _5_6_18_7 ___ , -Cour.ty:_N_o_b_l_e_s _____________ _ 

Date(s) cf activity (for raffles, 
indicate the date of the drawing): February 13..!_ 2016 ···----------

Check each type of g<imbling activity that your organization will conduct: 

Dsingo"' DPaddte'.vheels* OvuU-Tabs* DTipboards"' I 
0Raffle (total value of rame prizes <1warded for the calendar y~ar: s850 I 

* Gambling equipment for bingo paper, padcllewheels, pull-tabs, and tipboards must be obtained from a distributor licensed by J 
I 

the Minnesota Gambling Control Board. EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo number selection devices may be borrowed 
from another organization authorized to condLtct bingo. To find a licensed distributor, go to www.mn.gov/gcb and click on 
Di5tributors under LIST OF LICENSEES, or call 651-539-1900. - . 

Exhibit 2A 



LG220 Applicatlon for Exempt Parm·it 
.S/ 15 

P·iiige< l of 2 
-----·---------·····--····------------·······- --·-·-·-···- -·----·~··- ------ --------·------·· 

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEOGMENT (requ1r'!!?d before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

·-·-----~------·-------··-----

CITY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 
located within city limits 

·--The ;;pplicatio .-, ls acknowledged with no v-1:iitmg period. 

COUNTY APPROVAL 
for a gambling premises 

lac:ated in a township 

__ The application is ack<iowledged with no waiting period. 

·····----The appticatiof"\ is acknowledged with a 3G-da•; waiting ______ The app!icat.ion is acknowledged with a 30··day waiting 
period, and al!O\NS the Soard to issue a pe(n·;~t aft(!t 30 drJy:i pe-f"iod ; and a!to .... vs the 60:,cd to is~i;Je. a pern1it a~er 
(60 dciys fo,- a 1.st dass city). I JCJ d;:;ys. 

----·The c'lpplicatlon is denied. . ............ _The a::ipll(ation is denied. 

Pdnt City Name:--------·---· --·-----········- ---- ·· ·········---·-··········--·-

I S•g·~~·:::' °'' '""'"''__ ----------··------

l Print Count'{ Name: ·----· _ 

Signature of County Personnel: 

! Titl,~:·······----··· Date: __ ····--·-···- Title : _______ ····-·-·----····-- ·-·--· Date: _________ _ 

TOWNStHP {if required by th 'e county) 
1 

-------······· ·············-·· ··-------·····---·-·-·------. 
Th-e city or county must sign before 

submitting app!kation to ths 
Gambling Control Board. 

On behJlf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization 
is .applying fo; exempted garnblin·;i acUvity within the township 
limits. (A tciwriship has no statlltory authority to approve or 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349. 213.) 

I 

Pnnt Tnwnst1ip Name: ____ _ 

---·-·······--------- Signature of Township Officer : 

I ·nie: ----·------ --· -==--- Date:=~--------!----- ·-··---~----·-···········------ -------·-------··-----·-------------................ -------·--------.. - -... --·· 
; CHIEF EX!ECl!TlVE OFFICER'S S!Gt~.l:',T!i.JRE (r()q~ii:rerl) 
L---·-·----·-----·----·-~·-·-· ··· ····---····--···-----··------·----······· ·---····-·--···- ·····-------------·····- -
I Tne inforrnilUon provided in this apoiication is complete and ->ccurate to the best of my kno•NlecJge. I acknowle(jge that the FL1anc\a! 

l
.· repart wili be cornpieted and return'.'!d to tl"•e Soard within 30 days of the event diJte. 

Chid Executive Off,c~r's S .grw~u re. ----------------- -·------ _____ _ Date:--···-----
C:ligni;itu;~; ir.ust De CCO s signa-::ure, des.ign~e il1a:; not Sl~Ji1) 

1 '~' ~::E~E~~;--- .. ------TMAIL APPLlCATION AND ATTACHMENTS I 
1 
Cornp~t1':1 a ~aparate appl~~atl~~-(~;~------- - l M<1il e.~p!lc<ltion with~--·- . ---·1 

• all gambling conducted on two or more onsecut11-e C:ay5, or I --- a copy of your p"oof of ri.)ripro'.t status, and I 
• <ill g,1mb!ing co11ducced on ope day. 

1 

. . __ applKat1on f•:e (non·re'undabl.:). lf the appl1cat:on is 
Only one <ipplicat•on is requi•ed i' CH)<:' or more raf(k: drawirigs are postmark'?d :y received 30 days or more before the event, 
conducted on the same day . \ the appl1rntion fee is $100; otherwise the fee is $150. 

1

1 

Fi1•i.:1nc.ial r;ep?~ t~ be c11rnp! eted with in 30 days after th:e 1 Make check payable to State of Minnesot3. 

gamblu;g activity is done: \ To: Ga1T1bling Contrnl Board 
t A financial report form wili be mailed with your permit Complete ' l 71 l \Nest County Road fl, Suite 300 South 
1
1 and return the financial r·e•.:ort form to the Gambling_ Con>:roi '1 R · ••,,•J 55~. 13 ,ose:v!lH~J 1- •\ ~ 

I Board. I i 
I . QU·"'StiOii::>? 1' 

J Your oq.;:anization must keep all exernpt. r:.:~cnrds and r:;._yorts fc;r ! CaH th:::: Uce..1.:;ing Scct~on of the G3rnb0ng Control Bo~rd at I 

j 3-l,~-=-~-~=~~M!r~~-t<1tu~2-~~ -~1~-=t~°-r: 349:~_:_~~-=~tbl~~~:~)~--- _j 6!'~~~3~-:~ 90~~--·· ····-- _____ ··-------·····- ......... _J 
Data priv.Jcy notice: The lofJ1Tn~1ticG reque:iterl 
on nfrs f;~H·n\ (=ind a;i-;1 att.:lc.hrnert.s) \-·v!H be LJS.ed 
by th~ Gzvnbling Ctmtrol Board (Board) to 
det~~(n1ine your organi:t.dticnrs QU.aliflcations tn 
b<e involved ;n lawful gamb!ing :iG::'lities in 
Minn~50td. Y ot;r organ?~wt.\on hi~S tJH; ri~.1ht to 
refuse !:i) ~uppty the inform3tion; howe-v2r, if 
ym.w organ,zaticn refuses to supply this 
:nformaUon, the Bo3rd may not b;: c.h!t~ to 
d~.tenT;in:e ·r·:;~ff ar93nfz~:!on

1

s ~u'2!!ifk:a~i_on.; and 1 

ti;:;plicatioii. Your org.:;ni:r:ad•}r.'.:; ndrn~2 ::;nd 
ndd r· :=ss i;-.1iH be pubnc inforrn~:itiun wh~n r(;C(".:ived 
b·; t!"'p; 8o)rd. fl.Jl other 1nf"orn1.:Hk;n provi~1t;rj i:v\l! 
te pi·lva~.r: data tJhout yoLv· nrganizdfon ur:tll the 
5oanJ i:;su;2s the µ~rmit. \fVhe11 the B!.::ard i5-St.t:7.S 

~h.c perrr1.itJ di informatfo:1 pco:»1ided \NH\ be:a:i1e 
P\Jblic H the B-sard does cot is:.iu:e: a pern1lt( ~:in 
inforrn~~Uon provid-.;d remains pr·~\' at~, •-vitb the 
2xcepticn cf your orgdr ~ ?a~Jor. '5 n.?me and 
i:~d.;:1;es.;:; wlnc.h ·.r;ii! rc~rrd:1in pubii::. Pdv~ti2 C:at.-J 

ns a cons~.!()tJ'!;:.nc:c, m.:Jy ref!J'!:;t: to issu·~! 3 ceiTnit. ;;iih'.!~.1i· y1)tff er9 .'~;1 •zat\;)f\ :3re a·1 ail3t-Jl~~ t~1 Bcacd 
it your or·g.:in!~:!:dt i:;·l~ SL:pp!k!'-.; the itiff:in)·:.;..;t\ur~ ffH;r·t!!'J~rs; Bc.:.1~: stofr 't~hns-e l'VOrl< r ~·q~iin!s 

r::~q u;,~st i~d, tJ-1e Board w!!l b·.2 dble t!.J pn; c2ss the r.1c.ces5 tot:·,:::; inf·~rrnt: ;:!cn; :M:0:-~e.::;ota · s Oepart-

me: ;:·:.t of Pubb: Saf"~ty~ AltonH~Y Gen~rai; 
Comml>sinm:rs of Admini.stration, Minnesota 
rvL:magernent S'.l Bud9~t 1 and Revenu~; Legis~ative 
,i1.u<:Htor 1 natk:i;1a: and international garnblin9 
regulatory 1.:lgendes; 3nyane pursw~nt to court 
acUN; other ir.d1•1id1.1bis <1nd a9eiKies speclncally 
c:·.J t i"lorlzed b11 st;::ite or fedi~ral la»\1 to have acc\:!ss 
to the infcrmatton; inc.l~ 1Jiduals and agencies for 
which law oi !egaf order iiuthodz.e.s a i1 r'! W ust~ er 
sh.-, '.';i'F-J of in 'ornv.;ti'Jrl aft~r this nctice was 
gf\t'l?.;1; and aff).!Df'l:e with your wri~:en consent. 

c=-·---~~:i~rn; Will be fl:'lde i:!V3ilabi;-ii1 alternative format (i.e. l~~.~nt, hrai!le}_u_p_o_n_. _re_q_1.._•e_s_t_··---------' 

Exhibit 2B 



DREALAN KVILHAUG HOEFKER & Co., P.A. 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

f~= .. ·-·~~ ~ Division for CPA Firms AICPA 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
MINNESOTA SOCIETY OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

City of Worthington 
Worthington, Minnesota 5 6187 

November 30, 2015 

WAYNE W. DAEALAN, CPA 
ELLEN K. HOEFKER, MBA, CPA 
GREG H. KVILHAUG, CPA, CFP 

COLE M. BAUMGARD, CPA 
VICKIE L. KUIPERS, EA 
MARILYN B. McDOWELL, CPA 
CINDY M. PENNING, CPA 

We are pleased to confinn our understanding of the services we are to provide for the City of 
Worthington for the year ended December 31, 2015 . We will audit the financial statements of the 
governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund 
information, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic 
financial statements, of the City of Worthington as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015. 
Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required 
supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement 
the City of Worthington' s basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the 
City of Worthington's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of 
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to 
our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the infonnation because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected 
to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited: 

1. Management's discussion and analysis. 
2. Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer Contributions 
3. Schedules of Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability and Employer Contributions 

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that 
accompanies City of Worthington's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary 
information to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

1. Combining and individual fund financial statements. 

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and for which our auditor' s report will 
not provide an opinion or any assurance on that other information. 

1. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) statistical data. 

---------------------------------------- 507-376-4151•FAX:507-376-4154 •E-MAIL: 'VENUE, SUITE A• WORTHINGTON, MN 56187-2326-

Exhibit 3A 



To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

November 30, 2015 
Page Two 

Audit Objectives 

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements 
are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting 
principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second 
paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the 
standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller 
General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the City of Worthington 
and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a 
written report upon completion of our audit of City of Worthington's financial statements. Our report 
will be addressed to management and City council of the City of Worthington. We cannot provide 
assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary 
for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions on 
the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, 
for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, 
we may decline to express opinions or to issue reports or may withdraw from this engagement. 

We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the 
financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required 
by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will 
include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of 
internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity's internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal 
control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If 
during our audit we become aware that the City of Worthington is subject to an audit requirement that is not 
encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with 
governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards 
for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, 
regulatory, or contractual requirements. 

Audit Procedures-General 

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to 
be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, 
(3) misappropriation of assets, or ( 4) violations oflaws or governmental regulations that are attributable 
to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because 
the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to 
provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse. 

Exhibit 3B 



To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

November 30, 2015 
Page Three 

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal 
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that 
material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned 
and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws 
or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. 
However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent 
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the 
appropriate level of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our 
attention, unless clearly inconsequential, and of any material abuse that comes to our attention. Our 
responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later 
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors. 

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded 
in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of 
receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding 
sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys 
as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our 
audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the 
financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other 
responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards. 

Audit Procedures-Internal Control 

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, 
including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may 
be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and 
detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting 
misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary 
to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on 
internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant 
deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management 
and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated 
under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards. 

Audit Procedures-Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material misstatement, we will perform tests of City of Worthington' s compliance with the provisions of 
applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants. However, the objective of our audit will 
not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report 
on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards. 

Exhibit 3C 



To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

November 30, 2015 
Page Four 

Other Services 

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements and related notes of the City of 
Worthington in conformity with W.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information 
provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing 
Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. 

Management Responsibilities 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including 
evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are 
met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management and financial information is reliable 
and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve 
compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible 
for the selection and application of accounting principles; for the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of 
contracts and grant agreements. 

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information 
available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for 
providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the 
purpose of the audit, and (3) umestricted access to persons within the government from whom we 
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. 

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements 
and for confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected 
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period 
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and 
detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving 
(1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the 
fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us 
of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in 
communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are 
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, 
contracts, agreements, and grants and for talcing timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and 
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we 
report. 

Exhibit 3D 



To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

November 30, 2015 
Page Five 

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information, which we have been 
engaged to report on, in confonnity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to 
include our report on the supplementary information in any document that contains and indicates that we 
have reported on the supplementary information. You also agree to include the audited financial 
statements with any presentation of the supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your 
responsibilities include acknowledging to us in the written representation letter that (1) you are 
responsible for presentation of the supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe 
the supplementary information, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with 
GAAP; (3) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior 
period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any 
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the 
supplementary information. 

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of 
audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing 
report copies of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies 
related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility 
includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations 
resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also 
responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and 
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and 
format for providing that information. 

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial 
statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to 
distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites 
or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document. 

You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and 
related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the 
management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related 
notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their 
issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services 
by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or 
experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them. 

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other 

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash or other confirmations we request and 
will locate any documents selected by us for testing. 

We wil1 provide copies of our reports to the city; however, management is responsible for 
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or 
containing privileged and confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for 
public inspection. 

Exhibit 3E 



To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

November 30, 2015 
Page Six 

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefk:er & Co., 
P.A. and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to laws and regulations, audit 
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to 
regulatory agencies or their designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. 
Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or 
to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such 
audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefker & Co., P.A. 
personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the 
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information 
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. 

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the 
report release date or for any additional period requested by the regulatory agencies. If we are aware that a 
federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting 
the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation. 

Wayne W. Drealan is the engagement shareholder and is responsible for supervising the 
engagement and signing the reports or authorizing another individual to sign them. 

Our fees are based on the time required by individuals assigned to the engagement, plus direct 
expenses. Individual hourly rates vary according to the degree of responsibility involved and the skill 
required. Our estimated fees, including direct expenses, for the examination for the year ended December 
31, 2015, would be as follows: 

Expected range, excluding word processing ofreport $20,000 - $20,500 

Maximum would not exceed (including direct expenses) $20,500 

The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that 
unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is 
necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate before we incur the additional costs. 

We feel out-of-pocket expenses for postage, supplies and copying would not exceed a maximum of 
$420. 

Disputes arising under this agreement (including the scope, nature and quality of services to be 
performed by us, our fees and other terms of the engagement) shall be submitted to mediation. A competent 
and impartial third-party, acceptable to both parties, shall be appointed to mediate, and each disputing party 
shall pay an equal percentage of the mediator's fees and expenses. No suit or arbitration proceedings shall 
be commenced under this agreement until at least 60 days after the mediator's first meeting with the 
involved parties. If the dispute requires litigation, the court shall be authorized to impose all defense costs 
against any nonprevailing party found not to have participated in the mediation process in good faith. 

Our audit report is being prepared for your management use. Should you decide to distribute it 
outside the finn, we respectfully request that you notify us to whom it is being sent. Should you wish to 
publish the report, you must obtain our written permission, as we have a professional duty to review any 
documents in which the report is incc 

Exhibit 3F 



To the Honorable Mayor and 
Members of the City Council 

November 30, 2015 
Page Seven 

You have requested that we provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report 
and any subsequent review reports received during the contract period. Accordingly our 2014 peer review 
report accompanies this letter. 

This letter defines the entire agreement between the client and the accounting firm. It supersedes 
all prior communications, understandings and agreements, whether oral or written, in connection with 
this audit. Amendments to this agreement must be in writing and signed by both parties. If you do not 
understand any of the terms of this agreement, please call us and we will be happy to review them with 
you. 

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the City of Worthington and believe this letter 
accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us 
know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign this letter and 
return it to us. A copy ofthis letter is enclosed for your files. 

Yours sincerely, 

DREALAN KVILHAUG HOEFKER & CO., P.A. 

by ~-'W:~ 
Wayne ~realan, CP 

RESPONSE: 

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of the City of Worthington. 

By: ____________ _ 

Title: _____________ _ 

Date: _______________ _ 

Exhibit 3G 



Lewis, Kisch & 1125 South Froncage Road, Suire i •Hastings, MN 55033 • r (651) 437-3356 • F (651) 437-3808 

.Associates, Ltd. James V. Lewis, CPA Carol J. Sailer, CPA Thomas A. Madsen, CPA Jennifer A Schutz, CPA 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

SYSTEM REVIEW REPORT 

August 26, 2014 

To the Shareholders 
Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefker & Co., P.A. 
and the Peer Review Committee of the Minnesota Society of Certified Public Accountants 

We have reviewed the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of 
Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefker & Co., P.A. (the firm) in effect for the year ended April 30, 2014. Our peer 
review was conducted in accordance with the Standards for Performing and Reporting on Peer Reviews 
established by the Peer Review Board of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. As a part 
of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities, if applicable , in determining the nature 
and extent of our procedures. The firm is responsible for designing a system of quality control and 
complying with it to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity 
with applicable professional standards in all material respects . Our responsibility is to express an opinion 
on the design of the system of quality control and the firm's compliance therewith based on our review. 
The nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System Review are 
described in the standards at www.aicpa.org/prsummary. 

As required by the standards, engagements selected for review included engagements performed 
under Government Auditing Standards. 

In our opinion, the system of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of 
Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefker & Co., P.A. in effect for the year ended April 30, 2014, has been suitably 
designed and complied with to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in 
conformity with applicable professional standards in alt material respects. Firms can receive a rating of 
pass, pass with deficiency(ies), or fail. Drealan Kvilhaug Hoefker & Co., P.A. has received a peer review 
rating of pass. 

MNi 
CPA• -=:: ;; 

Respectfully submitted, 

~:%~v~~ 

Exhibit 3H 

•' mbers 
Ttilicd Public Accountants 
:rrilicd Puhlic Account;rnts 
1 of Public Accountants WW\¥. lewiskisch.com 



CITY OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 2015 TAX LEVIES COLLECTIBLE IN 2016 

Be it resolved, by the City Council of the City of Worthington, County of Nobles, State of Minnesota, that the following 
sums of money are to be levied for the current year, collectible in 2016 upon the taxable property in said City of 
Worthington, Minnesota for the following purposes: 

LIMITED GENERAL PURPOSE TAX: 

General Fund 

Memorial Auditorium Fund 

Recreation Fund 

Economic Development Authority Fund 

Improvement Construction Fund 

Aquatic Center Facility Fund 

GENERAL PURPOSE TAX LEVY-CITY 

EDA TAX LEVY 

TOTAL GENERAL PURPOSE TAX 

2015/2016 
LEVY 

1,065,014 

88,073 

972,946 

47,159 

406,963 

50,000 

2,630,155 

86,000 

2,716,155 

The City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit 
a certified copy of this resolution to the 
County Auditor of Nobles County, Minnesota. 

Passed by the City Council of the City of 
Worthington this day of 

-----------' 2015. 

SPECIAL TAX LEVIES: 

G.O. Debt Service Funds 
including Improvement Bonds 
(MS 275.50 Subd . Se and MS 429.091) 

PIR Series 2009C $2,710,000 
PIR Series 2010A $1,915,000 
PIR Series 2012A $2,570,000 

SUBTOTAL DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 

Economic Development Tax Abatement 

TOTAL SPECIAL TAX LEVIES 

RECAP OF TAX LEVY TOTALS: 
General Purpose Levy 
Special Tax Levies 

TOTAL NET LEVY 

ATTEST: 
Mayor: 

City Clerk: 

Exhibit 4 

2015/2016 
LEVY 

173,155 
187,875 
337,383 

698,413 

27,000 

725,413 

2,716,155 
725,413 

3,441,568 



RESOLUTION APPROVING 20I5 TAX LEVIES COLLECTIBLE IN 20I6 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council ofthe City of Worthington and the Economic Development 
Authority of the City of Worthington, County of Nobles, State of Minnesota, that the following sum 
of money be levied for the current year, collectible in 2016, upon the taxable property in said City 
of Worthington, Minnesota, for the following purposes: 

SPECIAL TAX LEVY CERTIFIED LEVY 
2015/2016 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
TAX LEVY 

(Minnesota Statute 469.107, Subdivision 1) 

Special Tax for Operations $86,000.00 

NET CERTIFIED LEVY $86,000.00 

The City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of ths resolution to the County Auditor 
of Nobles County, Minnesota. 

Passed by the City council of the City of Worthington, Minnesota, this the 

_____ __ day of _ ___ _____ ____ , 2015. 

- ------------- --- - , Mayor 

___ ___ ___ _____ _ _ ,City Clerk 

Passed by the Economic Development Authority of the City of Worthington, Minnesota, this the 
__ th day of ,2015. 

- --- --- --- --- - - --- , Chair 

_ _ ___ _____ _____ _ __ ,Secretary 

Exhibit 5 



Worthington Housing & 
Redevelopment Authority 

819 TENTH STREET • WORTHINGTON, MN 56187 • PHONE: (507) 376-3655 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE 2015 TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE IN 2016 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of Worthington and the Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority of the City of Worthington, County of Nobles, State of Minnesota, that the following 
sum of money be levied for the current year, collectible in 2016, upon the taxable property in said 
City of Worthington, Minnesota for the following Purposes: 

SPECIAL TAX LEVY 

HOUSING AND REDEVOLOPMENT 
AUTHORITY TAX LEVY 
(Minnesota Statute 469.033, subdivision 6) 

Special Tax for Operations 

NET CERTIFIED LEVY 

CERTIFIED LEVY 
2015/2016 

$106,000.00 

$106,000.00 

The City Clerk is hereby directed to transmit a certified copy of this resolution to the County 
Auditor of Nobles County, Worthington, Minnesota. 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Worthington, Minnesota, this the ___ day of 

------ 2015. 

Signed By: 

Mayor: _______________ _ 

City Clerk: _______________ _ 

Exhibit 6 



CITY OF WORTHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION FOR THE APPROVAL OF THE 2015 FUND BUDGETS FOR THE 
CITY OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA. 

WHEREAS, the City Administrator has submitted a budget to this governing body in 
compliance with the requirements of the state; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed potential financing sources and established 
priorities for the allocation of resources to 2016 programs, projects and services. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA: 

I. The 2016 fund budgets submitted, and herein summarized are approved. 

2. The Capital Improvement Program, Equipment Revolving Schedules and 
Reserves/Designated Balances related to these adopted budgets are approved as part 
of the budget. 

3. The following sums are hereby appropriated for each fund: 

Exhibit 7A 



TAX GENERAL 
FUND LEVY STATE/FED OTHER TOTAL 

NO. DESCRJPTION SUPPORT AID SOURCES BUDGET 

- - -- --- - - -

101 GENERAL FUND 1,065,014 3,628,695 2,796,972 7,490,681 - - -- - -- - --·-- -

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS: 

202 Memorial Auditorium 88,073 0 96,500 184,573 

207 Police Department Task Force 0 200,000 165,500 365,500 

211 WRHFund 0 0 712,934 712,934 

213 Sales Tax Revenue 0 0 754,500 754,500 

214 Event Center 0 0 22,200 22,200 

229 Recreation Fund 972,946 0 125,200 1,098,146 

231 
Economic Development Auth. Levy 

160,159 0 57,347 217,506 Tax Abatement & EDA Levy 
- - ---

TOTAL SPECIAL 
REVENUE FUNDS 1,221,178 200,000 1,934,181 3,355,359 - - -- - - --- - - ---

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS: 

316 T.I. Series 2003B Fund 0 0 19,000 19,000 

321 Pem1anent Improv. Fund 0 0 168,750 168,750 

334 ' 1 OB G.O. Sales Tax Revenue 0 0 157,967 157,967 

346 '09C PIR Bond Fund 173,155 0 68,734 241,889 

347 '1 OA PIR Bond Fund 187,875 0 37,448 225,323 

348 ' 12A PIR Bond Fund 337,383 0 94,072 431 ,455 

349 '12B Sales Tax Revenue 0 0 400,425 400,425 
- - -- - -- - - -- -

TOTAL DEBT 
SERVICE FUNDS 698,413 0 946,396 1,644,809 

-·- - - - - - - - ·- - --· 

Exhibit 7B 



FUND 
NO. DESCRIPTION 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUNDS: 

Improvement Construction 
401 Fund 

409 Municipal Building Fund 

412 TI District - P.View - Unlim. 

419 TI District #7 

425 Okabena Estates 

426 CCSI Redevelopment 

427 Bedford Technology Project 

428 New Castle Townhomes 

431 Aquatic Center 

433 Hotel TIF 

TOT AL CAPITAL 
PROJECT FUNDS 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS: 

606 Storm Water 

607 Street Lighting 

609 Liquor 

612 Airport 

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 
FUNDS 

DATA PROCESSING 
702 FUND 

872 CABLE TV FUND 

TOTAL 2015 BUDGET 

TAX 
LEVY 

SUPPORT 

406963 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

50000 

0 

456,963 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

3,441,568 

GENERAL 
STATE/FED 

AID 

1241240 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

1,241,240 

2,511,750 

0 

0 

229,669 

2,741,419 

0 

0 

7,811,354 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Worthington, Minnesota this 

(SEAL) 

City Clerk 

C:\wp\finance\tax levy & resolution.wpd 
Exhibit 7C 

OTHER 
SOURCES 

4549601 

10000 

7010 

1299920 

20020 

61972 

18000 

17000 

0 

70000 

6,053,523 

1,622,227 

285,394 

3,833,250 

210,812 

5,951,683 

252,347 
- ---

155,000 

18,090,102 

TOTAL 
BUDGET 

6197804 

10000 

7010 

1299920 

20020 

61972 

18000 

17000 

50000 

70000 

7,751,726 
----

4,133,977 

285,394 

3,833,250 

440,481 

8,693,102 

252,347 
----

155,000 

29,343,024 

14th day of December , 2015. 

Mayor 



RESOLUTION NO. ----

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF INCREASING LOCAL 
GOVERNMENT AID IN THE 20I6 LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

WHEREAS Local Government Aid (LGA) is a critical need for our city and; 

WHEREAS LGA provides funding to restrain property taxes on homeowners and businesses and; 

WHEREAS LGA provides for basic services such as public safety, infrastructure and fire protection and; 

WHEREAS the legislature and state agencies have imposed unfunded mandates upon local cities, 
including increased pension requirements, expensive wastewater infrastructure costs, among other 
mandates and; 

WHEREAS an LGA increase would help the City of Worthington perform street repairs and 
maintenance, provide adequate public safety staffing, assist in equipment replacement and maintain 
property taxes at current inflation adjusted levels; 

WHEREAS, no Omnibus Tax Bill was passed by the 2015 legislature, thus freezing the LGA 
appropriation; 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Worthington supports an increase in the 
base appropriation for Local Government Aid of $45.5 million effective for aid payable in 2017 and 
urges adoption of this proposal by the House and Senate. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be sent to the following: the legislators 
representing the City of Worthington Speaker of the House Representative Kurt Daudt, Senate Majority 
Leader Senator Tom Bakk, House Tax Chair Representative Greg Davids, Senate Tax Chair Senator Rod 
Skoe, and Governor Mark Dayton. 

Adopted this 14th day of December by the City Council of the City of Worthington, Minnesota. 

(SEAL) 

Attest: - ------------- Mayor: ___________ _ 
City Clerk 

Exhibit 8 



WORTHINGTON PUBLIC UTILITIES 
 

WATER AND LIGHT COMMISSION MEMO 
 

 
 
DATE: DECEMBER 7, 2015 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW 
 
 

CASE ITEM 
 
1. 2016 UTILITY DEPARTMENT STRATEGIC FINANCIAL PLANS 
 

Under Section 6.04 of the City of Worthington Charter, the Water and Light 
Commission shall have the power to establish rates, fees, rules, regulations and 
policies for the operation and management of municipal utilities under their 
control subject to such ordinances as the City Council may adopt.  Section 6.04 of 
the Charter also directs that the Commission shall annually prepare a budget 
forecast for the ensuing years and furnish a copy to the City Council for their 
review and approval. 

 
The Water and Light Commission reviewed and approved the 2016 Water   
Department Strategic Financial Plan at their regular meeting held on November 9, 
2015.  At that same meeting the Commission also reviewed and approved the 
2016 Wastewater Department Strategic Financial Plan, including the 2016 sewer 
rates as established by the Sewer Service Charge System.  The City Council 
approved the 2016 Sewer Service Charge System at their regular meeting held on 
November 9, 2015. The 2016 Electric Department Strategic Financial Plan was 
considered and approved by the Water and Light Commission at their meeting 
held on November 30, 2015.  Executive Summaries of the 2016 Worthington 
Public Utilities Strategic Financial Plans were mailed to the Mayor and City 
Council members on December 7, 2015, for advance review. 

 
Scott Hain, General Manager, will be in attendance to discuss the contents of the 
2016 Utility Department Strategic Financial Plans at the December 14, 2015, City 
Council  meeting and, on behalf of the Water and Light Commission, will request 
Council approval of the plans.  Council members are asked to please bring their 
copies of the Executive Summary to the meeting. 

YELLOW



PUBLIC WORKS MEMO 
 
DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2015 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT: ITEM REQUIRING CITY COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW 
 

 
CASE ITEM 

 
 

1. YMCA 2016 SUMMER YOUTH RECREATION PROGRAMS AGREEMENT  
 
The City of Worthington contracts with the Worthington Area YMCA to promote, 
manage and operate the City’s summer youth recreation programs for its residents.  
The Park Advisory Board at their November 18, 2015 meeting unanimously approved a 
motion to enter into an agreement with the YMCA for 2016.  
 
Attached is the agreement (Exhibit 1A) commencing on January 1, 2016 and terminating 
on December 31, 2016.  The management fee paid by the City to the YMCA for 2016 is 
$47,740.00, paid in twelve monthly installments.  Also attached is a detailed report of 
registration and attendance (Exhibit 1B) for each program offering.  
 

 Staff is requesting approval of the 2016 agreement. 
 
 
 
 
2. 2016 OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND RATES AND PARK USER FEES 

 
 At the November 18, 2015 Park and Recreation Advisory Board Meeting, the Board 

recommended no increase to the 2016 Park User fees and also no increase to the Olson 
Park Campground rates. Olson Park Campground and Park User fees were last raised in 
2015 and staff is proposing no increase in 2016. 
    
 
Attached is a list of the rates and fees (Exhibit 2). 
 
  
Staff is requesting approval from the Council for 2016 Olson Campground rates and 2016  
Park User fees.   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

GREEN



Public Works Memo 
December 9, 2015 
Page 2 
 
 
 

 
 
 

3. ADOPT RESOLUTIONS ACCEPTING PARK BENCH DONATIONS 
 
The Park and Recreation Advisory Committee has received requests from two parties to 
place park benches along the bike trail. The request are as follows:  
 
• Bob Demuth to place a bench within Olson Park, along the bike trail, in honor of Bob 

and Betty Demuth. 
 

• Shirley M. Olson to place a bench along the bike trail in Ehlers Park in memory of 
Irwin Olson 

 
  The applications and resolutions accepting the donation of the benches are included as 

Exhibits 3 and 4.  The donations meets all the requirements as set forth in the Park 
Donation policy adopted by City Council.  The Park and Recreation Advisory Board 
recommends the City Council accept the donations. 
 
Council is requested to adopt the resolutions accepting the donation of the park benches 
as presented, and authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign any necessary agreements.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

GREEN



Exhibit 1A 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF WORTHINGTON-WORTHINGTON AREA “Y” AGREEMENT 
 

This agreement made this 14th day of December, 2015, between the City of Worthington, 
a Municipal Corporation under the laws of the State of Minnesota, with offices at 303 
Ninth Street, P.O. Box 279, Worthington, MN 56187, hereafter referred to as “City”; and 
the Worthington Area YMCA, a nonprofit corporation organized under the laws of the 
State of Minnesota with office at 1501 Collegeway, Worthington, MN 56187, hereinafter 
referred to as the “Y”. 

               
Whereas, the City desires to hire the “Y” to promote and manage the City’s summer 
youth recreation programs for its residents to include but not limited to; tennis, track and 
field, baseball, girls softball, soccer and the fun and adventure camp through the 
provision of staff and all related materials needed to provide for the City’s summer youth 
recreational programs; and 

 
Whereas, the “Y” has the expertise in promoting, managing and operating such 
programming; 

 
Now therefore, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth herein it is agreed by 
and between City and the “Y” as follows: 

 
1. The “Y” shall be responsible: 

 
a. To promote, manage and operate the City’s summer youth recreation program. 

 
b. To review with the City’s Park and Recreation Advisory Board and City 

Council, the proposed summer recreation programs to be offered for 2016 
prior to the distribution of any promotional materials. This shall include, at a 
minimum, detailed description of program offering, start/end date, location 
site for each program, program fees and hours of each program.   

 
c. To develop, promote, manage and operate summer programs to include   

tennis, track and field, baseball, girls’ softball, soccer and the fun and 
adventure camp program. These programs have been a part of previous 
agreements. 

 
d. To develop, promote, manage and operate new youth program offerings which 

have not been a part of previous agreements.   
 

e. To develop and distribute a summer recreation brochure exclusively detailing 
the City’s summer recreation programs, registration requirements, fee and a 
detailed description and schedule of program activities. This shall be 
completed by distributing brochures within School District 518 Prairie 
Elementary and Middle School, St. Mary’s Catholic School and Worthington 

GREEN



Christian School. The brochure shall also be a part of the YMCA’s summer 
promotion brochure distributed through the local media. 

 
f. To arrange for the locations for each program.   

 
g. To actively promote participation in the summer recreation programs. 

 
h. To locate, interview and hire adequate qualified personnel. The personnel 

shall be employees of the “Y”. 
 

i. To purchase and provide all supplies needed to operate the summer programs.  
 

j. To provide, at the end of the season, a detailed report of registration and 
attendance for each program offering. 

 
2. City shall be responsible: 

 
a. To make available the Centennial softball diamonds for the softball and 

baseball programs.     
 

b. To provide a truckster with ball field groomer/leveler for the “Y” to prepare 
ball fields for baseball/softball youth programs. City will be responsible for all 
maintenance and fuel costs for the unit. 

 
c. The City agrees to maintain the Centennial softball diamonds for the summer 

youth programs offered at the facilities. Maintenance to include miscellaneous 
repairs to the outfield lighting, the addition of ag-lime to the infields as 
required, mowing, trimming and general maintenance of the turf areas and 
needed repairs to the security fences.     

 
3. Program fee structure: the “Y” will be responsible to establish the participation fee 

for each program. The annual fee structure will be presented to the City for approval. 
 

4. The “Y” and the City agree to work cooperatively with organized sports teams who 
desire to use City recreational facilities to insure the team(s) do not interfere with the 
organized summer youth programs. The City and the “Y” agree a fee may be 
collected by either party from each organized sport activity which utilizes City 
facilities to offset any costs incurred by either party. 

 
5. Insurance 

 
a. The “Y” shall maintain occurrence-based general liability insurance covering 

claims for bodily or personal injury, and property damage and limits of not 
less than $ 1,000,000 each claim and $ 2,000,000 each occurrence. Each CGL 
policy shall name the City as an additional insured. 

 
b. The City shall provide liability coverage of the same requirements applicable 

to the “Y”. Alternatively, the City may provide equivalent liability coverage 
through the League of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust (LMCIT), using 

GREEN



standard LMCIT coverage’s. Said coverage shall be in the minimum amount 
not to exceed the maximum liability applicable to municipalities under 
Minnesota Statutes, Section 466.04, Subd. 1, as amended. The “Y” shall be 
added as an additional insured to the City’s coverage so as to comply with the 
City’s defense and indemnification obligations in this agreement. Notice of 
cancellation shall be provided to the Y in accordance with policy terms.            

 
c. Each party shall insure its own personal property.    

 
d. The “Y” shall maintain workers compensation insurance in compliance with 

all statutory requirements of the State of Minnesota. 
 

e. Each policy shall be endorsed to provide that it shall not be canceled, non-
renewed, or materially changed unless at least thirty (30) days prior written 
notice of cancellation or change is given to either party. 

 
f. All policies shall be written by a reputable insurance company with a current 

AM Best Rating of A-V-II or better, and authorized to do business in 
Minnesota.  

 
g. Certificates evidencing such insurance shall be delivered to the other party 

prior to the Commencement Date. 
 

h. The City waives all claims against the “Y” for damage to the City’s buildings, 
facilities or real property to the extent that such damages are covered by the 
City’s insurance.   

 
i. The “Y” shall defend and indemnify the City and its officers and employees 

from and against all liabilities, claims and expenses, including reasonable 
attorney fees, the City may incur as a result of the “Y”’s performance or 
failure to perform under this agreement, to the extent that such claims arise 
from or are caused by the “Y”’s negligence or misconduct. The City shall 
defend and indemnify the “Y” and its officers and employees from and against 
all liabilities, claims and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees, the “Y” 
may incur as a result of the City’s performance or failure to perform its 
obligation under this agreement, to the extent that such claims arise from or 
are caused by the City’s negligence or misconduct.     

 
6. This is a twelve month agreement commencing on the first day of January 2016 and 

terminating the 31st day of December, 2016.  City Council appropriation of financing 
for similar programs for subsequent years shall not be considered an indication the 
city’s intent to extend or renegotiate the contract. The “Y” shall submit program and 
contract proposals for annual review or revision of contracted services by August 1, 
2015. 

            
7. In consideration of services to be provided by the YMCA in accordance with this 

agreement, the City agrees to pay a management fee of $47,740.00 to the YMCA. 
The management fee shall be paid in twelve equal monthly installments by the end of 
each month. 

 

GREEN



8. The City also agrees the “Y” shall be the recipient of 100% of the program fees 
collected for each activity promoted as the City’s summer youth recreation program. 

 
9. The “Y” agrees it shall be responsible for 100 percent of the expenditures, to include 

but not limited to, staff salaries, promotion materials and program expenditures for 
youth program offerings promoted by the YMCA and approved by the City as a city 
youth recreation activity.   

 
10. The City agrees to share in the expense of the actual documented cost for any new 

program offerings agreed upon and approved between the City and the “Y”. The 
share shall be based upon the difference between the actual expenditure less revenue 
collected for each new program offering at the rate of a 50/50 split.     

 
    
 
 
 
 
              
 
 
                                 ____________              _______                                                               
Mayor                                                    Date 
                                                                                                President of YMCA Board of  

Directors   
 
                                 ____________ _____                        _                                                           
City Clerk                 Date 
 YMCA Executive Director           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

GREEN



 
Exhibit 1B 

 
 

Y.M.C.A. Summer Recreation Program 
 Registration and Attendance Report 

 
   

Activity    2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 
 
Fun and Adventure Day Camp 173 107 84 43 44 
Tennis - Beginner   26 17 28 15 25 
Tennis – Advanced   11 9 16 21 22 
Track:  6 – 9 yrs.   22 21 42 31 32 
Track:  10 & up   17 25 26 27 25 
Girls Softball    14 24 12 19 30 
Baseball Peewee   27 31 41 56 
Baseball T- Ball   83 67 60 66 
Basketball Camp   31 35 
Volleyball Camp   44 50 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

GREEN



 
 
 
 
 

2016 Park User Fees and Olson Park Campground Rates 
 
      

             Item            Proposed 2016 fees                  Comments 
 
 
 
Chautauqua, Centennial Shelter $ 50.00 $40.00 Key, Damage, Clean up Deposit 
Park Open Shelters $ 30.00 $40.00 Damage, Clean up Deposit 
Chautauqua Band Shell $ 50.00 $40.00 Damage, Clean up Deposit (add) 
Park Open Space $ 50.00 99 People or Less 
 $ 110.00 100 to 499 People 
 $ 220.00 500 to 1,000 People 
  $40.00 Damage, Clean up Deposit 
 

 

 For Park Open Space. 
 
 
 

Olson Park    
 Sites 1-12 (Bay Electric) $ 31.00  
 Sites 13-63 (Electric) $ 26.50  
 Sites 64-68 (Tent) $ 20.50  
 Weekly $ 180.00  
 Monthly $ 465.00 

 
 

 
Concession Fees 

One Day, Non-Profit $ 65.00  
One Day, Profit $ 75.00 All one day permits require $100 
Annual, Non-Profit $ 80.00 Clean-Up Deposit 
Annual, Profit $ 175.00 All annual permits require $300 
Annual Mobile, Non-Profit $ 275.00 Clean-Up Deposit 
Annual Mobile, Profit $ 375.00  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Exhibit 2 
 
 

GREEN



 
RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Worthington has been notified that Bob Demuth, hereinafter “Donor” 
desires to donate personal property to the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Donor has placed the following restrictions upon gift: The bench will be placed in 
Olson Park near the bike trail; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. 465.03 requires that acceptance of any donation be approved by the 
City Council by a two-thirds majority vote; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED: 
 
The City of Worthington does hereby accept the donation referenced above with any and all 
conditions, if any, as specified by the donor. 
 
That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign said agreement on behalf of the City of 
Worthington. 
 
Approved this __________ day of ____________, 20____, by a two thirds majority vote of the 
Worthington City Council with the following members voting in favor thereof: 
________________  __________________  _________________  ___________________ 
________________, and __________________; and the following members opposed: 
________________, ___________________, _____________________ (if not, so state). 
 
 
CITY OF WORTHINGTON 
 
 
BY: ______________________________ 
 Mike Kuhle, Its Mayor 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Janice Oberloh, Its Clerk 
   
 
 
 

       
 

Exhibit 3A 
 
 
 

GREEN



 

 
      Exhibit 3B 

GREEN



 
RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF PERSONAL PROPERTY 

 
 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Worthington has been notified that Shirley M. Olson, hereinafter 
“Donor” desires to donate personal property to the City; and 
 
WHEREAS, Donor has placed the following restrictions upon gift: The bench will be placed in 
Ehlers Park near the bike trail; and 
 
WHEREAS, Minn. Stat. 465.03 requires that acceptance of any donation be approved by the 
City Council by a two-thirds majority vote; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED: 
 
The City of Worthington does hereby accept the donation referenced above with any and all 
conditions, if any, as specified by the donor. 
 
That the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to sign said agreement on behalf of the City of 
Worthington. 
 
Approved this __________ day of ____________, 20____, by a two thirds majority vote of the 
Worthington City Council with the following members voting in favor thereof: 
________________  __________________  _________________  ___________________ 
________________, and __________________; and the following members opposed: 
________________, ___________________, _____________________ (if not, so state). 
 
 
CITY OF WORTHINGTON 
 
 
BY: ______________________________ 
 Mike Kuhle, Its Mayor 
 
 
 

______________________________ 
Janice Oberloh, Its Clerk 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 

      Exhibit 4A 
 

GREEN



Exhibit 4B 

GREEN



ENGINEERING MEMO

DATE: DECEMBER 9, 2015
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCIL
SUBJECT: ITEMS REQUIRING COUNCIL ACTION OR REVIEW

CONSENT AGENDA CASE ITEMS

1. 2016 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND BUDGET

Exhibit 1 is the proposed 2016 Industrial Wastewater Treatment Facility Fund Budget,
Equipment Revolving Schedule, and Capital Improvements Program. Per the funding
agreement between JBS and the City, JBS is to pay for the net costs associated with the
Industrial Facility on a monthly basis. The agreement also establishes that a portion of
the costs and payments are to be reconciled quarterly and that all costs and payments be
reconciled at year end. 

The proposed budget has been provided to JBS for comment as provided for in the
funding agreement. No comments were recieved.

Staff recommends that Council approve the 2016 Industrial Wastewater Fund budget. 

CASE ITEMS

1. APPROVE PLANS AND AUTHORIZE ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR
GRAND AVENUE STREET AND SIDEWALK EXTENSIONS

I & S Group has completed the plans and specifications for the Grand Avenue street and
walk extensions as ordered by Council at its June 22, 2015 and October 26, 2015
meetings. Staff recommends that Council approve the plans and specifications for the
Grand Avenue street and walk extension project and authorize advertisement for bids to
be received on January 20, 2016 and considered for award at the January 25, 2016
Council meeting by passing the resolution in Exhibit 2.

The plans are for the rebid of the street and walk extensions up to the northerly line of the
Southwest Minnesota Housing Partnership property and for the initial bid of the
extensions continuing to Darling Drive. The plans call for two bid packages, one for the
complete street extension and one for the complete sidewalk extension. The plans for the
street extension differ slightly in those previously approved by Council for the southerly
extension in that they call for use of only a single 5" layer of Drainable Stable Base rather
than the two layers of gravel and Open Graded Aggregate Base totaling 9" that had
required in the original plans. 

BLUE



Engineering Memo - December 9, 2015
Page 2

 
2. APPROVE PLANS AND AUTHORIZE ADVERTISEMENT FOR REBIDS OF

2015 STATE AID STREET OVERLAYS PROJECT

Council approved plans for the 2105 State Aid Street Overlays Project at its July 13,
2015 meeting. A single bid % over the engineer’s estimate was received for the project.
Council considered and rejected the bid at its August 10, 2015 meeting and directed that
the project be rebid early in 2016.

Updated plans and specifications for the 2015 State Aid Street Overlays project have
been completed by staff. The streets to be overlayed in the project are Clary Street from
Omaha Avenue to Milton Avenue and 1st Avenue from 12th Street to 16th Street as shown
below. The overlays are to improve the ride of the concrete paved streets which are
otherwise structurally sound. This will be the first overlay on both street segments.
Pedestrian ramps on Clary Street abutting the overlay will also be improved to meet
current American with Disabilities Act standards.  

The total estimated cost of the project, including engineering and contingencies, is
$234,000. This project estimate is $39,000 higher than that used last year but about
$51,000 less than that which would have been projected based on the sole bid received.
All cost will be paid for through MSAS funding.

Staff recommends that Council approve the plans and specifications for the 2015 State
Aid Street Overlays Project Rebid and authorize advertisement for bids to be received on
January 20, 2016 and considered for award at the January 25, 2016 Council meeting.

BLUE



Engineering Memo - December 9, 2015
Page 3

3. DESIGNATION OF MUNICIPAL STATE AID STREET AND COUNTY STATE
AID HIGHWAY

Municipalities with a population of 5,000 or more may designate up to 20% of its street
mileage as Municipal State Aid (MSA) streets. MSA streets must be projected to carry a
relatively heavy traffic volume and/or is functionally classified as a collector or arterial
street, and connect points of major traffic interest within the city. Designated streets must
form contiguous routes between other state aid designated routes and/or trunk highways.
Designations are subject to approval of the Minnesota Department of Transportation. 
Trunk highways and County State Aid Highways (CSAH) that are turned-back to cities
and meet the designation requirements may be added as MSA streets above the 20%
mileage limitation.

All counties are authorized to have County State Aid Highways (CSAH). Per the current
statute pertaining to State Aid systems, the mileage available to Counties is that which
they had in 1957 plus any Trunk Highways that are turned-backed to the County and
meet the criteria for designation as a CSAH. Counties may, subject to MnDOT approval,
relocate routes but typically may not increase their total mileage. Criteria for designating
CSAH routes is similar to that for designating MSA streets except that it is promoted to a
county wide approach.      

The Minnesota Department of Transportation (MnDOT) has turn-backed the segment of
former TH 59/60 between Flower Lane and County Road 57 to the City and the segment
of former TH 59/60 between County Road 57 and the intersection of new TH 59/60 and
East Gateway Drive to Nobles County. MnDOT has given preliminary to these segments
being eligible for designation as a Municipal State Aid Street (MSAS) and a County State
Aid Highway (CSAH), respectively. Whereas state aid routes must be contiguous
between equivalent or higher order state or state aid designations, the proposed CSAH
designation must include the segment of CR 57 between old and new TH 59/60. Any
CSAH designation by a county within a city must be approved by the city.

Exhibit 3 includes a map of the proposed MSA street and CSAH designations. Staff
recommends that Council pass the resolution in Exhibit 3 designating Flower Lane (old
TH 59/60) from the former intersection of TH 59/60 and Flower Lane to County Road
57. Staff also recommends that Council pass the resolution approving the County Board’s
designation of West Gateway Drive and East Gateway as a CSAH.

Additional Information. 

1. Additional revisions to existing MSA street and CSAH routes are proposed as
previously presented to Council. These changes are shown on the maps in Exhibit 3
identified as “Existing” and “Proposed”. Whereas the affected routes are currently
designated as either MSA streets or CSAH there is not the same priority to make those

BLUE



Engineering Memo - December 9, 2015
Page 4

changes as there is to designate the recently turned-backed segment of TH 59/60. All of
the proposed changes are due to the changes in TH 59/60 and are intended to better
match the function of roadways following the TH 59/60 reconstruction and to maintain
the same mileage of CSAH designations. 

2. The segment of former TH 59/60 that is now an extension of Clifton Avenue (from
Dover Street) to Oxford Street has not yet been turn-backed to the City. MnDOT is
continuing to work on the surveys and documents associated with releasing temporary
right-of-ways and former segment of TH 59/60 to the City along that portion of the
project northeast of the Gateway area.

3. The amount of funds available to cities for MSA street projects and maintenance is
determined by population (50%) and roadway needs as calculated in a manner applied to
all cities. Additional MSA mileage does not directly result in a proportional amount of
funds available to a city nor on a statewide basis. Unfortunately, the percentage of
transportation funding available for all cities is fixed although the number of cities is
growing (cities reaching the 5,000 population threshold) and the MSA mileage within
cities is increasing.

Minnesota statute provides that future costs of a roadway is a reasonable and proper
consideration in its turn-back or conveyance to a local unit of government. Council may
recall that MnDOT will, at the time funds are available, provide a lump sum payment of
$1,087,080 to the City for improvements to the Flower Lane segment of former TH 59/60.
This payment is in lieu of having roadway improvements being eligible for funding as a
turn-back project and was provided for in the agreement between the City and MnDOT
approved by Council in March of 2014.  

4. ORDER PREPARATION OF REPORT ON PROPOSED STREET
RECONSTRUCTION IMPROVEMENT STUDY  

As Council will recall, an improvement to reconstruct the following streets was
considered at an improvement hearing and ordered on May 26, 2015. 

> Darling Drive - 186 feet east of the center line of North Burlington Avenue to
Grand Avenue extended

> Hagge Street - Tower Street to Diagonal Road

> Schaap Drive - 1st Avenue Southwest to 1st Avenue Southwest

BLUE



Engineering Memo - December 9, 2015
Page 5

The single bid received on the project was considered and rejected by Council on July 13,
2015. At that time it was reported that staff will provide further recommendations
following additional investigation into pricing changes and evaluation of alternative
methods of residential street reconstruction.

Staff has evaluated the street reconstructions as proposed and corresponding costs.
Although study is not complete, there has been adequate investigation to determine that
the cost for any appropriate means of reconstruction will now be over the costs presented
at the May 26, 2015 by an amount warranting re-initiation of the improvement process.
At this time staff has identified a modification to the bituminous pavement section that is
projected to reduce costs but not to a level that will reduce overall costs to those
represented in the original project study. Staff has also estimated a concrete alternative
however initial review indicates that such an alternative will be substantially more
expensive than the bituminous option and will have certain deficiencies associated with
preserving the existing curb and gutter.  

Staff recommends that Council pass the resolution in Exhibit 4, rescinding the action to
order the street reconstruction improvements and order preparation of a new study on
proposed improvements. 

BLUE



CITY OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

605 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER FACILITY FUND 2013 2014 '15 REVISED 2015 2016
REVENUE (30000) ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET
PROPRIETARY OPERATING REVENUES (37000)

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES (37100)
37189- 0000 OTHER REVENUES 9,511 8,217 10,000 1,863 9,000
37192- 0000 FACILITY COMPENSATION 1,646,724 1,569,161 1,577,385 1,577,385 1,635,761

TOTAL OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 1,656,235 1,577,378 1,587,385 1,579,248 1,644,761

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (38000)
38001- 0000 INTEREST EARNINGS 6,431 11,509 3,608 3,608 3,449

TOTAL NON-OPERATING REVENUES 6,431 11,509 3,608 3,608 3,449

TOTAL REVENUES BEFORE USE OF RETAINED EARNINGS 1,662,666 1,588,887 1,590,993 1,582,856 1,648,210

USE OF RETAINED EARNINGS (26000)
USE OF RESERVED BALANCES (26300)

26307- 0000 EQUIPMENT REVOLVING 16,300 19,284 16,838 21,121 57,802

USE OF UNRESERVED UNDESIGNATED RETAINED EARNINGS
26499- 0000 UNRESERVED UNDESIGNATED RETAINED 0 0 207,170 0 267,250

TOTAL USE OF RETAINED EARNINGS 16,300 19,284 224,008 21,121 325,052

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER FACILITY FUND SOURCES 1,678,966 1,608,171 1,815,001 1,603,977 1,973,262

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
605- 37189- 0000 Wgtn Rendering and miscellaneous disposal proceeds

Exhibit 1 - 1

BLUE



CITY OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

605 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER FACILITY FUND 2013 2014 '15 REVISED 2015 2016
EXPENDITURES (40000) ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET
OPERATIONS (49400)

49439 OPERATIONS - SOURCE MISCELLANEOUS
SUPPLIES

2216 CHEMICALS AND CHEMICAL PRODUCTS 0 395,931 500,000 450,000 514,500
2229 MISC REPAIR AND MAINT SUPPLIES 0 216 0 0 0

TOTAL SUPPLIES 0 396,147 500,000 450,000 514,500

OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES
3307 MANAGEMENT FEES 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
3319 MISC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,184,749 520,780 591,500 591,500 610,000
3361 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 5,857 5,057 5,100 4,442 4,500
3362 PROPERTY INSURANCE 4,091 4,227 5,300 4,071 4,100
3381 ELECTRIC UTILITIES 0 159,533 192,456 185,000 193,000
3403 IMPROVEMENTS OTHER THAN BUILDINGS 86 742 5,000 2,000 5,000
3404 MACH & EQUIP - REPAIR & MAINT 8,288 97,887 100,000 88,500 118,500
3419 MISC RENTALS 0 180 1,000 500 1,000
3437 LICENSES AND TAXES 8,974 9,350 10,590 10,200 10,000

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 1,218,045 803,756 916,946 892,213 952,100

TOTAL OPERATIONS-SOURCE MISCELLANEOUS 1,218,045 1,199,903 1,416,946 1,342,213 1,466,600

ADMINISTRATION (49600)
WASTEWATER ADMINISTRATION (49610)

49619 GENERAL ADMINISTRATION MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES

3301 AUDITING AND ACCOUNTING SERVICES 9,938 10,029 7,056 7,056 6,638
3361 GENERAL LIABILITY 1,451 1,589 1,600 727 800
3438 REFUNDS AND REIMBURSEMENTS 171,568 219,007 0 76,870 0

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES AND CHARGES 182,957 230,625 8,656 84,653 7,438

TOTAL GENERAL ADMINISTRATION MISC 182,957 230,625 8,656 84,653 7,438

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE FIXED ASSETS 1,401,002 1,430,528 1,425,602 1,426,866 1,474,038

FIXED ASSETS (49700)
49769 FA MISCELLANEOUS 

5549 MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 16,294 4,764 53,838 48,720 151,052

TOTAL FA MISCELLANEOUS 16,294 4,764 53,838 48,720 151,052

49773 TUNNEL NEW SEWER UNDER 1-90
1XXX PAYROLL EXPENDITURES 0 61 0 0 0
5537 IMPROVEMENT ADMINISTRATION 0 0 0 1,055 0
5538 IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION 0 0 0 5,590 0
5539 IMPROVEMENT MISCELLANEOUS 0 1,144 266,000 0 267,250

TOTAL TUNNEL NEW SEWER UNDER 1-90 0 1,205 266,000 6,645 267,250

49774 MISC IMPROVEMENTS
1XXX PAYROLL EXPENDITURES 10 0 0 0 0

TOTAL MISC IMPROVEMENTS 10 0 0 0 0

49776 DECHLORINATION IMPROVEMENTS
1XXX PAYROLL EXPENDITURES 130 0 0 0 0
5536 IMPROVEMENT ENGINEERING 15,648 2,001 0 0 0
5537 IMPROVEMENT ADMINISTRATION 559 0 0 0 0
5538 IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION 137,245 0 0 0 0

TOTAL DECHLORINATION IMPROVEMENTS 153,582 2,001 0 0 0

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 169,886 7,970 319,838 55,365 418,302

Exhibit 1 - 2

BLUE



CITY OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA

605 INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER FACILITY FUND 2013 2014 '15 REVISED 2015 2016
ACTUAL ACTUAL BUDGET PROJECTED BUDGET

TOTAL EXPENDITURES BEFORE INTERFUND LIABILITIES 
  AND INCREASE IN RETAINED EARNINGS 1,570,888 1,438,498 1,745,440 1,482,231 1,892,340

INCREASE IN RETAINED EARNINGS (26000)
INCREASE IN RESERVES (26300)

26307- 0000 EQUIPMENT REVOLVING 66,701 63,706 69,561 69,561 80,922
26322- 0000 CAPITAL PROJECTS 37,670 82,966 0 52,185 0

INCREASE IN UNRESERVED UNDESIGNATED RETAINED EARNINGS (26400)
26499- 0000 UNRESERVED UNDESIGNATED RETAINED 3,707 23,001 0 0 0

TOTAL INCREASE IN RETAINED EARNINGS 108,078 169,673 69,561 121,746 80,922

TOTAL INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER FACILITY FUND USES 1,678,966 1,608,171 1,815,001 1,603,977 1,973,262

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

605- 49439- 2229 Rip Rap and gravel materials
3319 Contract to operate plant, other professional services
3403 Labor costs for fence repairs, graveling, plowing, weed mowing, Rip Rap on dike, etc.
3404 Manhole relining ($44,000), clarifier mech recoat ($55,250), sludge MH ($8,500) and fence repairs ($10,750)
3419 Snow plow, blade, tractor and mower, two ton trucks, hauling gravel, Rip Rap, etc.  End loader - loading gravel, Rip Rap,

etc.  Use of pay loader for clean up of dead trees and brush 
3437 NPDES annual permit fees (discharge and storm), other annual fees, NPDES application

49769- 5549 Geobag, etc. ($6,000), chemical tank ($70,000), mower & storage ($10,000) and Polyblend, etc. ($7,250), From ERS 
($57,802): recycle sludge pump, clarifier mech & diffuser sheaths

Exhibit 1 - 3

BLUE



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

O
R

TH
IN

G
TO

N
, M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

C
AP

IT
AL

 IM
PR

O
VE

M
EN

T 
PR

O
G

R
AM

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
S 

20
16

 - 
20

20
(A

M
O

U
N

TS
 IN

 D
O

LL
AR

S)

PR
O

PO
SE

D
G

EN
ER

AL
C

AP
IT

AL
U

TI
LI

TY
SP

EC
IA

L
G

.O
.

G
.O

. R
EV

ST
AT

E
FE

D
ER

AL
BU

D
G

ET
AR

Y
PR

O
JE

C
T

TA
X

R
ES

ER
VE

R
EV

EN
U

E
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T
BO

N
D

BO
N

D
AI

D
AI

D
H

.
20

16
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y
FU

N
D

/A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
TO

TA
LS

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

FI
N

AN
C

IN
G

O
TH

ER
 

H
1

TU
N

N
EL

 N
EW

 S
EW

ER
 U

N
D

ER
 I-

90
60

5-
49

77
3-

55
39

26
7,

25
0

26
7,

25
0

20
16

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
YT

O
TA

LS
26

7,
25

0
0

26
7,

25
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

H
.

20
17

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
  F

AC
IL

IT
Y

H
1

R
EP

LA
C

E 
SE

W
ER

 F
R

O
M

 M
AN

H
O

LE
 9

60
5-

49
77

2-
55

39
58

9,
20

0
58

9,
20

0

20
17

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
YT

O
TA

LS
58

9,
20

0
0

0
0

0
58

9,
20

0
0

0
0

0

H
.

20
18

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
  F

AC
IL

IT
Y

H
1

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

0

20
18

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
YT

O
TA

LS
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

H
.

20
19

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
  F

AC
IL

IT
Y

H
1

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

0

20
19

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
YT

O
TA

LS
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

H
.

20
20

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
  F

AC
IL

IT
Y

H
1

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

0

20
20

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
YT

O
TA

LS
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

Exhibit 1 - 4

BLUE



C
IT

Y 
O

F 
W

O
R

TH
IN

G
TO

N
, M

IN
N

ES
O

TA

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T 

R
EV

O
LV

IN
G

 S
C

H
ED

U
LE

FO
R

 T
H

E 
YE

AR
S 

20
16

-2
02

0
(A

M
O

U
N

TS
 IN

 D
O

LL
AR

S)

Ye
ar

s
Ad

d 
to

W
ith

-
C

ar
ry

-
of

R
ep

la
ce

12
/3

1/
20

15
R

es
er

ve
dr

aw
ov

er
12

/3
1/

20
16

   
 D

EC
EM

BE
R

 3
1 

R
ES

ER
VE

 B
AL

AN
C

ES
In

st
al

l
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

U
se

fu
l

in
R

es
er

ve
 

R
es

er
ve

 
fo

r
fo

r
fro

m
R

es
er

ve
 

D
at

e
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
Li

fe
(Y

ea
r)

G
oa

l
Ba

la
nc

e
20

16
20

16
20

15
Ba

la
nc

e
20

17
20

18
20

19
20

20

IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
W

AS
TE

W
AT

ER
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

FU
N

D
 - 

60
5

99
R

AW
 IN

FL
U

EN
T 

PU
M

PS
15

20
21

45
,0

00
22

,5
00

4,
50

0
27

,0
00

31
,5

00
36

,0
00

40
,5

00
45

,0
00

89
R

EC
YC

LE
 S

LU
D

G
E 

PU
M

P
20

20
16

6,
00

0
5,

83
9

16
1

6,
00

0
0

16
2

32
3

48
5

64
6

89
R

EC
YC

LE
 S

LU
D

G
E 

PU
M

P
24

20
20

6,
00

0
5,

83
9

32
5,

87
1

5,
90

3
5,

93
5

5,
96

8
6,

00
0

14
R

EC
YC

LE
 S

LU
D

G
E 

PU
M

P
20

20
34

6,
00

0
30

0
30

0
60

0
90

0
1,

20
0

1,
50

0
1,

80
0

15
W

AS
TE

 A
N

D
 S

C
U

M
 P

U
M

P
20

20
35

4,
67

1
0

23
4

23
4

46
8

70
2

93
6

1,
17

0
89

W
AS

TE
 A

N
D

 S
C

U
M

 P
U

M
P

30
20

20
4,

80
0

4,
69

2
22

4,
71

4
4,

73
5

4,
75

7
4,

77
8

4,
80

0
14

AN
AE

R
O

BI
C

 E
FF

 P
U

M
P

20
20

34
13

,2
84

60
4

60
4

1,
20

8
1,

81
2

2,
41

6
3,

02
0

3,
62

4
89

AN
AE

R
O

BI
C

 E
FF

 P
U

M
P

30
20

20
13

,0
00

12
,3

98
12

0
12

,5
18

12
,6

39
12

,7
59

12
,8

80
13

,0
00

99
AU

TO
M

AT
IC

 S
AM

PL
ER

18
20

18
10

,5
00

9,
98

9
17

0
10

,1
59

10
,3

30
10

,5
00

58
3

1,
16

7
89

C
LA

R
IF

IE
R

 M
EC

H
AN

IS
M

 W
/O

 D
R

22
20

16
35

,0
02

32
,4

29
2,

57
3

35
,0

02
0

1,
59

1
3,

18
2

4,
77

3
6,

36
4

15
AE

R
AT

IO
N

 D
IF

FU
SE

R
S 

(1
00

0)
8

20
23

31
,0

00
0

3,
87

5
3,

87
5

7,
75

0
11

,6
25

15
,5

00
19

,3
75

8
AE

R
AT

IO
N

 D
IF

FU
SE

R
S 

(1
35

0)
8

20
16

16
,8

00
15

,8
66

93
4

16
,8

00
0

2,
10

0
4,

20
0

6,
30

0
8,

40
0

16
AE

R
AT

IO
N

 D
IF

FU
SE

R
S 

(1
35

0)
8

20
24

41
,8

50
10

,0
15

3,
53

7
13

,5
52

17
,0

89
20

,6
27

24
,1

64
27

,7
01

13
AE

R
AT

IO
N

 B
LO

W
ER

 #
2

14
20

27
79

,9
95

63
,8

19
1,

34
8

65
,1

67
66

,5
15

67
,8

63
69

,2
11

70
,5

59
89

AE
R

AT
IO

N
 B

LO
W

ER
 #

1
27

20
18

85
,7

57
74

,7
88

3,
65

6
78

,4
44

82
,1

00
85

,7
56

3,
17

6
6,

35
2

89
AE

R
AT

IO
N

 B
LO

W
ER

 S
PA

R
E 

#3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

EL
EC

TR
IC

 IN
ST

R
U

M
EN

T
23

/2
0

20
18

89
,1

13
84

,4
00

1,
57

1
85

,9
71

87
,5

42
89

,1
13

4,
45

6
8,

91
1

03
G

EN
ER

AT
O

R
20

20
24

29
,3

00
15

,3
50

1,
55

0
16

,9
00

18
,4

50
20

,0
00

21
,5

50
23

,1
00

04
G

R
AV

IT
Y 

BE
LT

 T
H

IC
KE

N
ER

15
20

19
26

0,
00

0
18

1,
37

5
19

,6
56

20
1,

03
1

22
0,

68
7

24
0,

34
3

26
0,

00
0

17
,3

33
04

N
ET

ZS
C

H
 P

R
O

G
 C

AV
IT

Y 
PU

M
P

15
20

19
15

,0
00

10
,3

86
1,

15
4

11
,5

40
12

,6
94

13
,8

48
15

,0
00

1,
00

0
04

SO
D

-A
LU

M
 P

U
LS

AF
EE

D
ER

S 
(2

)
15

20
19

21
,7

00
10

,3
51

2,
83

7
13

,1
88

16
,0

25
18

,8
62

21
,7

00
1,

44
7

04
G

O
R

M
AN

 R
U

PP
 M

IX
ER

 P
U

M
P

15
20

19
17

,6
50

12
,2

22
1,

35
8

13
,5

80
14

,9
38

16
,2

96
17

,6
50

1,
17

7
04

KS
B 

D
EC

AN
T 

PU
M

P
15

20
19

7,
50

0
5,

19
3

57
7

5,
77

0
6,

34
7

6,
92

4
7,

50
0

50
0

04
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PA

N
EL

S/
M

C
C

'S
15

20
19

50
,0

00
34

,6
14

3,
84

6
38

,4
60

42
,3

06
46

,1
52

50
,0

00
3,

33
3

04
C

LA
R

IF
IE

R
 D

R
IV

E 
(S

PA
R

E)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

04
AQ

U
A 

D
IS

K 
FI

LT
ER

S(
2)

20
20

24
26

8,
00

0
13

4,
00

1
14

,8
89

14
8,

89
0

16
3,

77
9

17
8,

66
8

19
3,

55
7

20
8,

44
6

04
KS

B 
FI

LT
ER

 P
U

M
PS

(2
)

20
20

24
22

,0
00

10
,9

98
1,

22
2

12
,2

20
13

,4
42

14
,6

64
15

,8
86

17
,1

08
04

FI
LT

ER
 P

U
M

PS
 V

FD
 D

R
IV

ES
 (2

)
20

20
24

17
,0

00
8,

49
6

94
4

9,
44

0
10

,3
84

11
,3

28
12

,2
72

13
,2

16
14

BI
SU

LF
IT

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
19

20
33

20
,0

00
0

1,
05

3
1,

05
3

2,
10

5
3,

15
8

4,
21

1
5,

26
3

15
C

H
LO

R
IN

E 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
20

20
35

15
,0

00
0

75
0

75
0

1,
50

0
2,

25
0

3,
00

0
3,

75
0

98
SO

D
A 

AS
H

 E
Q

U
IP

M
EN

T
2/

20
20

18
12

,0
00

0
4,

00
0

4,
00

0
8,

00
0

12
,0

00
60

0
1,

20
0

SU
BT

O
TA

L 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
FU

N
D

 - 
60

5
76

6,
46

4
77

,4
73

*
57

,8
02

0
78

6,
13

5
86

3,
79

3
94

1,
45

1
82

1,
15

6
52

1,
74

2

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

IN
G

S 
ER

S 
(.4

5%
)

66
,7

14
3,

44
9

70
,1

63
3,

85
3

3,
90

4
4,

25
4

3,
71

4

TO
TA

L 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

W
AS

TE
W

AT
ER

 F
AC

IL
IT

Y 
FU

N
D

 - 
60

5
83

3,
17

8
80

,9
22

57
,8

02
0

85
6,

29
8

86
7,

64
6

94
5,

35
5

82
5,

41
0

52
5,

45
6

*U
se

d 
fo

r f
ac

ilit
y 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n.

Exhibit 1 - 5

BLUE



RESOLUTION NO.           

APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS 
AND ORDERING ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Resolutions numbered 3599 and 3600, passed by Council on
June 22, 2015, Council action of August 10, 2015, and Resolution numbered 3624, passed by
Council on October 26, 2015,  I+S Group, Inc., has prepared plans and specifications for the
following:

An improvement of the following described street by grading, base construction, curb and
gutter construction, and surfacing:

GRAND AVENUE from the south line of Lot 16 of Auditor’s Plat of Part of the West
Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 13,  Township 102 North, Range 40 West, to the
north line of the South Half of the Southwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 102 North,
Range 40 West

and

An improvement of the following described street by construction of sidewalks:

GRAND AVENUE from Oxford Street to the north line of the South Half of the
Southwest Quarter of Section 13, Township 102 North, Range 40 West

and

An improvement to the following described street by grading, base construction, curb and
gutter construction, surfacing, and sidewalk construction:

GRAND AVENUE - from the north line of the South Half of the Southwest
Quarter of Section 13, Township 102 North, Range 40 West to Darling Drive

and

WHEREAS, Said plans and specifications provide for bids to be received on the
improvements as described above and

WHEREAS, Said plans and specifications for said improvements have been presented to
the council for approval.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA:

1. Such plans and specifications for said improvements, a copy of which is attached
hereto and made a part hereof, are hereby approved.

Exhibit 2 - 1

BLUE



Resolution No.
Page 2 of 2

2. The City Clerk shall prepare and cause to be inserted in the official newspaper and
on QuestCDN.com an advertisement for bids upon the making of said improvement under such
approved plans and specifications.  The advertisement shall be published for 21 days, shall 
specify the work to be done, shall state that bids will be received at the office of the City Clerk of
the City of Worthington, Minnesota, until 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday, January 20, 2016, at which
time they will be publicly opened in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 303 Ninth Street,
Worthington, Minnesota, by a Council designated committee, and bids and the responsibility of
the bidders will be considered by the City Council at 7:00 p.m. on Monday, January 25, 2016, in 
the Council Chambers of City Hall.  Any bidder whose responsibility is questioned during
consideration of the bid will be given an opportunity to address the Council on the issue of
responsibility.  No bids will be considered unless sealed and filed with the Clerk and
accompanied by a cash deposit, cashier's check, bid bond or certified check payable to the Clerk
for five percent (5%) of the amount of the bid.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Worthington, Minnesota, this the 14th  day of
December 2015.

(SEAL)

      
       Mike Kuhle, Mayor

Attest
Janice A. Oberloh, City Clerk

Exhibit 2 - 2

BLUE



City Clerk

NOTARY PUBLIC

Exhibit 3 - 1

BLUE



City Clerk

NOTARY PUBLIC

Exhibit 3 - 2

BLUE



Exhibit 3 - 3

BLUE



Exhibit 3 - 4

BLUE



Exhibit 3 - 5

BLUE



Exhibit 3 - 6

BLUE



RESOLUTION NO.              

ORDERING PREPARATION OF FEASIBILITY REPORT ON PROPOSED IMPROVEMENT

WHEREAS, It is proposed to improve the following described streets by regrading, base
reconstruction, necessary curb and gutter reconstruction, and resurfacing:

DARLING DRIVE  from 186 feet east of the center line of North Burlington Avenue               
                                 to Grand Avenue extended

HAGGE STREET from Tower Street to Diagonal Road

SCHAAP DRIVE from 1st Avenue Southwest to 1st Avenue Southwest

and to assess the benefitted property for all or a portion of the cost of the improvement, pursuant to
Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429; and 

WHEREAS, A report on such improvement was prepared received by City Council on May 11,
2015; and

WHEREAS, Such an improvement was ordered by Resolution No. 3595 on May 26, 2015; and

WHEREAS, Bids were considered by City Council on July 13, 2015 and determined to be
significantly over costs represented in said report; and 

WHEREAS, The unexpectedly high costs warrant reinitiating consideration of the improvement.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WORTHINGTON, MINNESOTA:

1. That the action taken as part of Resolution 3595, adopted on May 26, 2015, to order such
improvement as proposed in Resolution 3592, adopted on May 11, 2015, is hereby rescinded.

2. That the proposed improvement be referred to the city engineer for further study, and that the
engineer is instructed to report to the council with all convenient speed advising the council in a preliminary
way as to whether the proposed improvement is necessary, cost-effective, and feasible, and as to whether it
should best be made as proposed or in connection with some other improvement, and the estimated total cost
of the improvement as recommended.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Worthington, Minnesota, this the 14th day of December,
2015.

(SEAL)

    Mike Kuhle, Mayor
    

Attest:
          Janice A. Oberloh, City Clerk

Exhibit 4 - 1

BLUE



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



GRAY



11-24-2015 04:13 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/27/15                              PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

BRAAKSMA JEREMY                        11/27/15 REIMBURSE MWOA SW SECTION  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

CHAPULIS BRADLEY                       11/27/15 REIMBURSE SW MN ED PROS    GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            66.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              66.70

 

CITY ENGINEERS ASSOC OF MN             11/27/15 MEMBERSHIP                 GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               60.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              60.00

 

DAVIS TYPEWRITER CO INC                11/27/15 ADDING MACHINE TAPE        WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            5.61

                                       11/27/15 ADDING MACHINE TAPE        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            5.60

                                       11/27/15 ADDING MACHINE TAPE        ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           11.21_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              22.42

 

DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY                  11/27/15 BUYERS CARD                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

DUITSMAN GLENN                         11/27/15 REIMBURSE MWOA SW SECTION  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   20.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              20.00

 

ECHO GROUP INC                         11/27/15 TERMINALS                  ELECTRIC           FA DISTR ST LITE & SIG          90.08_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              90.08

 

EHLERS & ASSOCIATES INC                11/27/15 CONTINUING DISCLOUSRE REPO PIR SERIES 2009C   GO PIR SERIES 2009C            700.00

                                       11/27/15 CONTINUING DISCLOUSRE REPO PIR SERIES 2010A   GO PIR SERIES 2010A            700.00

                                       11/27/15 CONTINUING DISCLOUSRE REPO PIR SERIES 2012A   GO PIR SERIES 2012A            700.00

                                       11/27/15 CONTINUING DISCLOUSRE REPO GO SERIES 2012B,SA REV BOND. SERIES 2012B         700.00

                                       11/27/15 CONTINUING DISCLOUSRE REPO ELECTRIC           REV REF BOND-SERIES201         700.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,500.00

 

ESRI INC                               11/27/15 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE       WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,350.00

                                       11/27/15 SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE       ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,350.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,700.00

 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #226          11/27/15 WELLHOUSE PIPING REPAIR    WATER              M-PUMPING                       14.11_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              14.11

 

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS                11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL               58.91

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 445.95

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                 180.34

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      70.78

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN              219.14

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           158.95

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             25.77

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            217.96

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  139.83

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         275.49

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            197.68

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-CLUBHOUSE          198.62

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               32.89

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     154.28

                                       11/27/15 BAC FIRE ALARMS            ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          80.24

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-PUMPING                       80.32

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-PURIFY MISC                   66.39

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-DISTR STORAGE                 35.84

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    58.07



11-24-2015 04:13 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/27/15                              PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           26.11

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          90.26

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS         306.22

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            26.18

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   51.84

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           26.11

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          85.20

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-SOURCE MISC                   66.77

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             51.63

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR STATION EXPENS         117.42

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    26.26

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           M-DISTR STATION EQUIPM          17.58

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           63.45

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         245.15

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              ELECTRIC           ACCTS-ASSISTANCE                37.28

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     209.23

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      88.09

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                125.21

                                       11/27/15 PHONE SERVICE              DATA PROCESSING    COPIER/FAX                      24.74_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,382.18

 

HI-LINE UTILITY SUPPLY CO LLC          11/27/15 SPIDER                     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         242.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             242.14

 

KUHLE, MICHAEL                         11/27/15 REIMBURSE CGMC FALL CONF   GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              181.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             181.70

 

MAKRAM TAMMY                           11/27/15 REIMBURSE HOSPITALITY STUD MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             44.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              44.00

 

MARCO                                  11/27/15 COPIER STAPLES-KONICA      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 53.25

                                       11/27/15 COPIER STAPLES-KONICA      GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 53.24_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             106.49

 

MERCK SHARP & DOHME CORP               11/27/15 CORRECT OVERAGE-METER 1119 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL            45,592.29

                                       11/27/15 CORRECT OVERAGE-METER 1119 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL               605.24_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          46,197.53

 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH         11/27/15 COMMUNITY WATER SUPPLY     WATER              O-DISTR METERS               6,461.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,461.00

 

MISCELLANEOUS V GALVEZ BENJAMIN        11/27/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          50.00

                KAPAW SAY              11/27/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         175.00

                NEREM DAVID            11/27/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          36.00

                SLOCUM AMY             11/27/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          20.00

                WOLF RANDY             11/27/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          18.00

                WOLL MICHAEL           11/27/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             349.00

 

NEW DAWN                               11/27/15 CUSTOMER REBATE-1415 HILLC ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         150.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             150.00

 

NOBLES COOPERATIVE ELECTRIC            11/27/15 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00

                                       11/27/15 ELECTRIC SERVICE           WATER              O-PUMPING                       15.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.00

 



11-24-2015 04:13 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/27/15                              PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ODELL RODNEY                           11/27/15 REIMBURSE TRUCK WIPERS     GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            17.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              17.16

 

RESCO INC                              11/27/15 WATER RADIOS FOR ELECTRIC  WATER              FA DISTR METERS              3,195.55_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,195.55

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440       11/27/15 HITCH PIN                  ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE           4.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               4.99

 

SANKEY RODNEY                          11/27/15 REIMBURSE                  GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              471.49_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             471.49

 

SCHWICKERTS                            11/27/15 ROOF REPAIRS-1300 DIAGONAL GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,135.78

                                       11/27/15 ROOF REPAIRS-1300 DIAGONAL WATER              M-DIST STRUCTURES            1,135.78

                                       11/27/15 ROOF REPAIRS-1300 DIAGONAL ELECTRIC           M-DISTR STRUCTURES           1,135.78_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,407.34

 

T & R ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC           11/27/15 OIL TEST                   ELECTRIC           M-DISTR STATION EQUIPM          16.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              16.03

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    38.35

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    50.48

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    28.35

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    33.35

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          33.35

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          38.35

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            50.48

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             38.35

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             50.48

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES           50.48

                                       11/27/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   ELECTRIC           ACCTS-METER READING             38.35_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             450.37

 

MARGARET HURLBUT VOSBURGH              11/27/15 YOGA CLASS INSTRUCTION     GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         374.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             374.40

 

WAL MART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC             11/27/15 COFFEE MAKER               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 42.41

                                       11/27/15 COFFEE MAKER               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 42.42

                                       11/27/15 KLEENEX, SPONGES           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 13.83

                                       11/27/15 KLEENEX, SPONGES           GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 13.84

                                       11/27/15 CLEANING SUPPLIES          GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          32.39

                                       11/27/15 EXERCISE EQUIPMENT -DHS GR GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          99.00

                                       11/27/15 OFFICE SUPPLIES            GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          36.62

                                       11/27/15 TV CART-EQUIPMENT -DHS GRA GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          38.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             319.39

 

WENCK ASSOCIATES INC                   11/27/15 GOLF COURSE ASSESSMENT     GENERAL FUND       CLEAN WATER PARTNER              3.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:               3.00

 



11-24-2015 04:13 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  11/27/15                              PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                   4,529.23

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              241.68

                                   229  RECREATION                       385.79

                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY            80.24

                                   346  PIR SERIES 2009C                 700.00

                                   347  PIR SERIES 2010A                 700.00

                                   348  PIR SERIES 2012A                 700.00

                                   349  GO SERIES 2012B,SALES TAX        700.00

                                   601  WATER                         12,699.57

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER             663.33

                                   604  ELECTRIC                      51,049.96

                                   609  LIQUOR                           229.23

                                   612  AIRPORT                           88.09

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                  149.95

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:          72,917.07

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    4



12-03-2015 03:34 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/4/15                               PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

A & B BUSINESS EQUIPMENT INC           12/04/15 COPIER SERVICE-RICOH/MPC45 GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               49.51

                                       12/04/15 COPIER SERVICE-RICOH/MPC45 GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            49.51_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              99.02

 

AMERICAN BOTTLING COMPANY              12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               141.31_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             141.31

 

AMERIPRIDE                             12/04/15 TOWEL SERVICE              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   98.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              98.37

 

ARNT AERIAL SPRAYING INC               12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                16.98

                                       12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              17.01

 

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                   12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               298.00

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               753.00

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               128.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,179.00

 

BELLBOY CORP                           12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               600.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             600.00

 

BELTLINE AUTOMOTIVE                    12/04/15 SERVICE #104               ELECTRIC           O-DISTR SUPER & ENG             52.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              52.32

 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC               12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,318.05

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,351.12

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,275.35

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,218.05

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                15.50-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          19,147.07

 

C&S CHEMICALS INC                      12/04/15 4,144 GALLONS ALUM         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                4,827.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,827.76

 

CCSI                                   12/04/15 REBATE-604 14TH ST         ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          50.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

CLARITUS                               12/04/15 POSTAGE MACHINE SUPPLIES   WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          53.17

                                       12/04/15 POSTAGE MACHINE SUPPLIES   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          53.16

                                       12/04/15 POSTAGE MACHINE SUPPLIES   ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         106.33_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             212.66

 

DACOTAH PAPER CO                       12/04/15 BAGS                       LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     330.58_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             330.58

 

DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP INC                12/04/15 SECONDARY PED              ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE       1,282.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,282.68

 

DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                  12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               138.60

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                17.35-

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               658.80

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,078.50

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,112.40

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                99.00

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,330.95



12-03-2015 03:34 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/4/15                               PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               994.20

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               191.40

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,873.25

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               180.00

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,300.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          34,940.65

 

ECHO GROUP INC                         12/04/15 SAWZALL BLADES             WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              40.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              40.98

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                       12/04/15 CENTENNIAL ROW DOCK        GENERAL FUND       LAKE IMPROVEMENT                 0.61

                                       12/04/15 HARDWARE                   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               5.64

                                       12/04/15 BOLTS                      ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    67.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              73.77

 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC #226          12/04/15 WATER FILTER PLANT PLUMBIN WATER              M-PURIFY STRUCTURES             10.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              10.42

 

INDIAN ISLAND WINERY                   12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               664.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             664.72

 

JAKOB RYAN GRABER REISCHL              12/04/15 TECHNICAL CREW-11/12, 11/1 MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            140.00

                                       12/04/15 TECHNICAL CREW-11/23, 11/2 MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            120.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             260.00

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                    12/04/15 PLOW LIGHTS                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   12.98

                                       12/04/15 AIR FILTERS                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      65.32

                                       12/04/15 TOOL CAT BULB & AIR FILTER RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      42.21

                                       12/04/15 PARTICULATE MASKS          WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              22.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             142.91

 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO             12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,213.56

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,702.65

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               419.50

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                21.99

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,980.00

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,098.20

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,472.46

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,553.95

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               183.49

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                90.00-

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               215.00-

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,260.00-

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.30-

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   47.44

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  131.13

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  130.87

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   58.11

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   35.56

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  122.85

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    3.32-

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   11.62-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,563.86

 

LAMPERTS YARDS INC-2600013             12/04/15 CONCRETE FORMS-SERVICE REP WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          24.12



12-03-2015 03:34 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/4/15                               PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              24.12

 

LAMPERTS YARDS INC-2602004             12/04/15 BRISTOL PARK SIGN          RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      24.88

                                       12/04/15 FORM LUMBER                ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          19.52_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              44.40

 

LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERVICES INC #27 12/04/15 UNION DUES                 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               235.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             235.00

 

LINCOLN-PIPESTONE RURAL WATER SYSTEM   12/04/15 NOVEMBER WATER PURCHASES-E WATER              O-SOURCE MISC               43,280.64

                                       12/04/15 NOVEMBER WATER PURCHASES-W WATER              O-SOURCE MISC                  495.36_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          43,776.00

 

MARCO                                  12/04/15 CREDIT-COLOR ALLOWANCE PRI WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          66.11-

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY PRINTERS 10 WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          74.65

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY-SHARP MX500 WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          73.44

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY PRINTERS-11 WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          74.65

                                       12/04/15 CREDIT-COLOR ALLOWANCE PRI MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          66.11-

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY PRINTERS 10 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          74.64

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY-SHARP MX500 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          73.43

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY PRINTERS-11 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          74.64

                                       12/04/15 CREDIT-COLOR ALLOWANCE PRI ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         132.22-

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY PRINTERS 10 ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         149.30

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY-SHARP MX500 ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         146.88

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE/SUPPLY PRINTERS-11 ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         149.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             626.49

 

MISCELLANEOUS V ALBERSMAN DARYLE       12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         525.00

                BRISTOW BOB            12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          25.00

                BROUWER HELEN          12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         525.00

                CHITAY LAURA           12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          50.00

                ENOCHSON BEAU J        12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                70.14

                ENOCHSON BEAU J        12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.08

                ESTATE OF IRENE RIEGER 12/04/15 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCTS FI GARBAGE COLLECTION NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.71

                ESTATE OF IRENE RIEGER 12/04/15 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCTS FI GARBAGE COLLECTION NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 9.30

                HULS ARLEEN            12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         175.00

                OOSTRA PAMELA          12/04/15 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCTS FI GARBAGE COLLECTION NON-DEPARTMENTAL                73.53

                OOSTRA PAMELA          12/04/15 REFUND OF CREDITS-ACCTS FI GARBAGE COLLECTION NON-DEPARTMENTAL                32.57

                PERDOMO JULIO          12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          50.00

                POWERS BRIAN           12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN          50.00

                RACHEL CONTRACTING INC 12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,334.32

                RACHEL CONTRACTING INC 12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.05

                RICALDE RITA E & OSCAR 12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                48.21

                RICALDE RITA E & OSCAR 12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.11

                SCHETTLER PHYLLIS      12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         425.00

                SUAREZ CASTRO LUIS F   12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                69.71

                SUAREZ CASTRO LUIS F   12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.03

                TESSEMA TAYE BELAYNEH  12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                62.36

                TURBES GERALD          12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         175.00

                WINDSCHITL LEON        12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         130.00

                WYLIE SAM              12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                52.00

                WYLIE SAM              12/04/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.09

                ZYLSTRA KEN & ELEANOR  12/04/15 CUSTOMER REBATE            ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         150.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,051.21

 

MN CHILD SUPPORT PAYMENT CTR           12/04/15 GARNISHMENT                GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               461.46



12-03-2015 03:34 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/4/15                               PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/04/15 GARNISHMENT                WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL               294.46_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             755.92

 

MORGAN CREEK VINEYARDS                 12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               473.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             473.40

 

NALCO COMPANY                          12/04/15 PHOSPHATE                  WATER              O-PURIFY                     5,095.35_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,095.35

 

NATIONAL RURAL ELECTRIC COOP ASSOC     12/04/15 RURAL ELECTRIC MAGAZINE    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    72.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              72.00

 

NMC EXCHANGE LLC                       12/04/15 SERVICE FORKLIFT           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         147.94

                                       12/04/15 SERVICE FORKLIFT           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,211.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,359.28

 

PAUSTIS & SONS                         12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               103.00-

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               615.00

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   10.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             522.50

 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO                 12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               110.80

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                70.00

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               168.80

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                54.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             403.60

 

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC            12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                48.00-

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                72.00-

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,102.37

                                       12/04/15 WIINE                      LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,253.65

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             8,304.61

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,298.65

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   59.87

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   37.35

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  154.11

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   48.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,135.43

 

PURCHASE POWER                         12/04/15 POSTAGE METER REFILL       WATER              ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES          150.00

                                       12/04/15 POSTAGE METER REFILL       WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC       1,350.00

                                       12/04/15 POSTAGE METER REFILL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES          150.00

                                       12/04/15 POSTAGE METER REFILL       MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT       1,350.00

                                       12/04/15 POSTAGE METER REFILL       ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES          300.00

                                       12/04/15 POSTAGE METER REFILL       ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC       2,700.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,000.00

 

ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY LLC      12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               306.00

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               648.00

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               504.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,458.00

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440       12/04/15 SHOP SUPPLIES              WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    13.99

                                       12/04/15 HIGH SERVICE PUMP REPAIR   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               2.50



12-03-2015 03:34 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/4/15                               PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/04/15 HIGH SERVICE PUMP REPAIR   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              16.99

                                       12/04/15 HIGH SERVICE PUMP REPAIR   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              12.98

                                       12/04/15 HIGH SERVICE PUMP REPAIR   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               5.67

                                       12/04/15 PLUG IN -HYDRANT HEATER BO MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               7.28

                                       12/04/15 TARP STRAP, TRACTOR CHAINS MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               9.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              69.37

 

SCHWALBACH ACE #6067                   12/04/15 LIGHT BULBS-LIFT STATION   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          13.98

                                       12/04/15 WINDOW GLAZING CAULK, TAPE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY STRUCTURES             12.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              26.46

 

SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS OF MINNESOTA   12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               891.14

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                17.28

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,558.30

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,201.00

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.92

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   21.54

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.46

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   74.59

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   81.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           8,846.63

 

STUART C IRBY CO                       12/04/15 FR-HI VIS SHIRT            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   101.53

                                       12/04/15 FR CLOTHING                ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   406.56_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             508.09

 

TRI-STATE RENTAL CENTER                12/04/15 SAW BLADE                  ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          78.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              78.00

 

TRUE BRANDS                            12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               184.94

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               167.88

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   24.55

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   13.43_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             390.80

 

VANTAGEPOINT TRANSFER AGENTS-457       12/04/15 DEFERRED COMP              GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL                62.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              62.00

 

VAST BROADBAND                         12/04/15 BAC-AUDIO/VISUAL           ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE          78.38_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              78.38

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL               41.05

                                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                  58.66

                                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               62.10

                                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT            31.43

                                       12/04/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          728.05

                                       12/04/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 81.59

                                       12/04/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 81.59

                                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  143.15

                                       12/04/15 PHONE SERVICE              GENERAL FUND       CODE ENFORCEMENT                50.48

                                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             31.05

                                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      36.05

                                       12/04/15 MONTHLY WIRELESS SERVICE   RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND           31.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,376.25

 

WILTROUT, BRETT C                      12/04/15 REIMBURSE INTERNAL AFFAIRS GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          113.00



12-03-2015 03:34 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/4/15                               PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             113.00

 

WINE MERCHANTS                         12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               208.00-

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               283.00

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    3.32_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              78.32

 

WIRTZ BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRIT 12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                30.75

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,530.68

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.68

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,237.90

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                74.87

                                       12/04/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.24

                                       12/04/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                83.10

                                       12/04/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL            10,411.78

                                       12/04/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               124.77

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   58.30

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.55

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   76.52

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.41

                                       12/04/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     117.22_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          20,812.77

 

WORTHINGTON POSTMASTER                 12/04/15 FIRST CLASS PRESORT FEE    ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         225.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             225.00

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                   2,262.17

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM              291.05

                                   229  RECREATION                       199.51

                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY            78.38

                                   601  WATER                         52,382.68

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER           6,679.59

                                   604  ELECTRIC                       8,505.39

                                   609  LIQUOR                       128,899.98

                                   873  GARBAGE COLLECTION               134.11

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         199,432.86

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:    6



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     1

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

ACCESS FAMILY MEDICAL CLINIC           12/11/15 DRUG SCREEN/ALCOHOL TEST   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   25.00

                                       12/11/15 DRUG SCREEN/ALCOHOL TEST   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   10.00

                                       12/11/15 DRUG SCREEN/ALCOHOL TEST   RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     101.00

                                       12/11/15 DRUG SCREEN/ALCOHOL TEST   WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    35.00

                                       12/11/15 DRUG SCREEN/ALCOHOL TEST   ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    76.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             247.00

 

ALDEN POOL & MUNICIPAL SUPPLY          12/11/15 SMOKE BOMBS                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MISC                  436.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             436.80

 

ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC                 12/11/15 ICE                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                71.91_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              71.91

 

ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY                    12/11/15 THREADLOCK                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            6.29

                                       12/11/15 BEARINGS                   RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN                8.38

                                       12/11/15 COOLANT                    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          23.94_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              38.61

 

JESSICA N ARNT                         12/11/15 2015 BEACH NOOK AGREEMENT  RECREATION         SWIMMING BEACHES             5,000.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,000.00

 

ARTISAN BEER COMPANY                   12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                64.00

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                11.50-

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                42.00-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              10.50

 

ASTRUP DRUG INC                        12/11/15 2015 TAX ABATEMENT #31-020 ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO MISC INDUSTRIAL DEVELO       1,173.91

                                       12/11/15 2015 TAX ABATEMENT #31-025 ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO MISC INDUSTRIAL DEVELO       1,141.92_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,315.83

 

BAHRS SMALL ENGINE                     12/11/15 GENERATOR REPAIR           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     146.65

                                       12/11/15 GENERATOR REPAIR           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      48.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             194.65

 

BELLBOY CORP                           12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               264.00

                                       12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               262.00

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   11.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             537.00

 

BERTHOLD ELECTRIC POWER SERVICES       12/11/15 ON-SITE MAINTENANCE/TESTIN MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT           4,675.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,675.00

 

BEVERAGE WHOLESALERS INC               12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             7,656.10

                                       12/11/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                19.20

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,769.09

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,460.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,904.59

 

BOLTON & MENK INC                      12/11/15 CONSTRUCTION PHASE 2010 IN IMPROVEMENT CONST  TH 59 N IMPROVEMENTS         7,019.00

                                       12/11/15 INDUST PARK ST EXT & S SEW IMPROVEMENT CONST  TH 59 N COMM/IND PARK       10,331.50

                                       12/11/15 PRELIM, FINAL PLAT, DESIGN IMPROVEMENT CONST  DESIGN & PLAT 59 N.C.I         400.00

                                       12/11/15 DESIGN, BID ADMIN TAXIWAY  AIRPORT            PROJECT #12                  4,221.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,971.50

 

MARK ROBERT BRODIN                     12/11/15 AV SERVICES 11/9           MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            210.00

                                       12/11/15 AV SERVICES 11/5-11/13 BIG MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM          1,005.00



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     2

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/11/15 AV SERVICES 11/18-11/24    MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM          1,654.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,869.80

 

SUSAN N BRODIN                         12/11/15 BFG 11/13/15               MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             81.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              81.00

 

NATHAN JED BYERS                       12/11/15 TECH SUPPORT 11/12-11/13   MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             85.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              85.00

 

CENTER SPORTS INC                      12/11/15 PITCHING RUBBERS           RECREATION         RECREATION PROGRAMS             32.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              32.00

 

CENTRAL SALT LLC                       12/11/15 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,495.84

                                       12/11/15 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,415.27

                                       12/11/15 ENHANCED SALT              GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         2,363.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           7,274.58

 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE                    12/11/15 LODGING TAX-OCTOBER        TOURISM PROMOTION  LODGING TAX/TOURISM         16,551.42_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          16,551.42

 

CITY OF MARSHALL                       12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CFDA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,266.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,266.66

 

COALITION OF GREATER MINNESOTA CITIES  12/11/15 FALL CONFERENCE            GENERAL FUND       MAYOR AND COUNCIL              440.00

                                       12/11/15 FALL CONFERENCE            GENERAL FUND       ADMINISTRATION                 165.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             605.00

 

COCA-COLA ENTERPRISES-MIDWEST DIVISION 12/11/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               212.76_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             212.76

 

COMPUTER LODGE                         12/11/15 BATTERY IR# 15-448         GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           10.00

                                       12/11/15 ANTI-VIRUS DHS GRANT       GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         219.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             229.96

 

COOPERATIVE ENERGY CO- ACCT # 5910807  12/11/15 KEROSENE                   GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   26.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              26.00

 

COTTONWOOD COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE       12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CFDA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,918.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,918.40

 

CULLIGAN WATER COND CO                 12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         127.50

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 27.75

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 27.75

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                    5.00

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    18.00

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          18.00

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          45.33_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             269.33

 

DACOTAH PAPER CO                       12/11/15 BAGS, ICE MELT             LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     387.74_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             387.74

 

DAILY GLOBE                            12/11/15 ORDINANCE                  GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                  72.90

                                       12/11/15 PLANNING COMMISSION        GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT           744.19

                                       12/11/15 DEMENTIA CAREGIVER-DHS GRA GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         318.00

                                       12/11/15 SEWER RATE CHANGES         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ADMIN MISC                     139.73



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     3

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/11/15 HOLIDAY ADS                LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,289.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,564.62

 

DANS ELECTRIC INC                      12/11/15 REPAIR BROKEN ELECTRICAL L MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             160.89

                                       12/11/15 REPAIR BROKEN ELECTRICAL L MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             690.00

                                       12/11/15 HANGAR #4 ELECTRICE FIRE   AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     224.63_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,075.52

 

DASHBOARD ELECTRONICS                  12/11/15 MAGNETIC REED SWITCH       PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          13.96_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              13.96

 

DAVIS TYPEWRITER CO INC                12/11/15 RECEIPT BOOKS              GENERAL FUND       CLERK'S OFFICE                   7.30

                                       12/11/15 TONER                      GENERAL FUND       ACCOUNTING                      87.29

                                       12/11/15 1/2" BINDING               GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN               19.91

                                       12/11/15 STAPLES                    GENERAL FUND       ENGINEERING ADMIN                3.24

                                       12/11/15 STAPLES                    GENERAL FUND       ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT             3.25

                                       12/11/15 COFFEE, TRASH BAGS, TOWELS GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         153.95

                                       12/11/15 CDR, DVD-R                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           59.41

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY PLANNER            GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           15.39

                                       12/11/15 CD/DVD SLEEVE              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 14.19

                                       12/11/15 CD/DVD SLEEVE              GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 14.19

                                       12/11/15 BULK PAPER, FILE STORAGE,  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                201.16

                                       12/11/15 BULK PAPER, FILE STORAGE,  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                201.15

                                       12/11/15 FILE POCKETS, MAILER, BIND GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 23.12

                                       12/11/15 FILE POCKETS, MAILER, BIND GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 23.13

                                       12/11/15 LETTER POUCH               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 12.04

                                       12/11/15 LETTER POUCH               GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                 12.04

                                       12/11/15 CARTRIDGE                  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                103.50

                                       12/11/15 CARTRIDGE                  GENERAL FUND       SECURITY CENTER                103.49

                                       12/11/15 FILE POCKETS, BINDING COVE WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          24.20

                                       12/11/15 PRINTER TONER              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY SUPERVISION            73.99

                                       12/11/15 FILE POCKETS, BINDING COVE MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          24.20

                                       12/11/15 STAPLES                    ELECTRIC           ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES            8.32

                                       12/11/15 FILE POCKETS, BINDING COVE ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          48.40

                                       12/11/15 TONERS                     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     223.98

                                       12/11/15 PAPAR                      LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      41.00

                                       12/11/15 COPIER SERVICE-MX5140N     DATA PROCESSING    COPIER/FAX                      74.17_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,576.01

 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR AND INDUSTRY       12/11/15 QTRLY BLDG PERMIT SURCHARG GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,607.14_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,607.14

 

DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT                    12/11/15 TAPE-OFFICE PAINTING       GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          12.93_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              12.93

 

DOLL DISTRIBUTING LLC                  12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                 5.85-

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,424.17

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,513.45

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                14.00

                                       12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             5,125.95

                                       12/11/15 WATER                      LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     120.00

                                       12/11/15 WATER                      LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      39.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          13,230.72

 

DUININCK INC                           12/11/15 SNOW REMOVAL               GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         1,620.00

                                       12/11/15 SNOW REMOVAL               GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         3,110.00



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     4

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

                                                                                                                     _______________

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,730.00

 

EARL F ANDERSEN INC- DIVISION OF SAFET 12/11/15 SIGNS                      GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS              168.10_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             168.10

 

ECHO GROUP INC                         12/11/15 96" T12 LIGHT BULBS        MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               9.86

                                       12/11/15 CABLE TIES                 ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE          52.02_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              61.88

 

ESRI INC                               12/11/15 ARCGIS DESKTOP RENEWAL     GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL               800.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             800.00

 

FASTENAL COMPANY                       12/11/15 SAFETY COAT                RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      37.49

                                       12/11/15 HARDWARE                   WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT             179.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             217.37

 

FIFE WATER SERVICES INC                12/11/15 CHEMCIALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                9,970.40

                                       12/11/15 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                9,979.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          19,949.60

 

FLAHERTY & HOOD PA                     12/11/15 JOB CLASSIFICATION/COMPENS GENERAL FUND       PERSONNEL & RECRUITMEN       2,666.67_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,666.67

 

FRIENDS OF THE AUDITORIUM              12/11/15 COPIES-SUMMER BAND         GENERAL FUND       BAND                            55.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              55.00

 

GOPHER STAGE LIGHTING                  12/11/15 COLORED BULBS              MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            365.03_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             365.03

 

GOPHER STATE ONE CALL INC              12/11/15 MONTHLY LOCATE SERVICES    WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    25.40

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY LOCATE SERVICES    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          25.40

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY LOCATE SERVICES    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    50.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             101.60

 

GRAHAM TIRE OF WORTHINGTON INC         12/11/15 NEW TIRES ON #14-29        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           30.00

                                       12/11/15 NEW TIRES ON #14-29        GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          609.64

                                       12/11/15 NEW TIRES #15-24           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           68.00

                                       12/11/15 NEW TIRES #15-24           GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          605.64

                                       12/11/15 TIRE REPAIR #408 SWEEPER   STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                 52.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,365.28

 

CORY DOUGLAS GREENWAY                  12/11/15 POSTER DESIGN/FORMAT-DHS G GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI       3,055.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           3,055.00

 

KRIS HOHENSEE                          12/11/15 ZUMBA RECERTIFICATION-DHS  GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         540.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             540.00

 

HYDRO KLEAN                            12/11/15 2015 SAN SEWER CIPP LINING MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,558.82-

                                       12/11/15 2015 SAN SEWER CIPP LINING MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT PROJECT #11                 51,176.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          48,617.66

 

INTEGRATED DESIGN, EQUIPMENT AND SOLUT 12/11/15 ANNUAL WEBSITE HOSTING/REP GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC            249.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             249.00

 

IDEAL LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC           12/11/15 SNOW REMOVAL               GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL         1,068.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,068.00

 



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     5

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

J & K WINDOWS                          12/11/15 WINDOW CLEANING            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      32.06_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              32.06

 

JACKS UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT             12/11/15 HANDGUNS                   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,511.40

                                       12/11/15 HANDGUNS                   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        9,282.00

                                       12/11/15 LEATHER GEAR/SHOT GUNS     GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        9,469.04

                                       12/11/15 UNIFORMS                   GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          232.79_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          20,495.23

 

JACKSON COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE         12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CDFA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,614.43_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,614.43

 

JANITOR'S CLOSET LTD                   12/11/15 TRASH BAGS                 RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     276.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             276.89

 

JAYCOX IMPLEMENT INC                   12/11/15 FILTER, BEARINGS           RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      51.08

                                       12/11/15 HOSE                       RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      15.61

                                       12/11/15 HYDAULIC OIL               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      38.86

                                       12/11/15 SKIDLOADER DOOR            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     271.10

                                       12/11/15 KUBOTA REPAIRS             RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      52.00

                                       12/11/15 KUBOTA REPAIRS             RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       2.60

                                       12/11/15 DOUBLE CHAINE-INFLUENT SCR MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              29.30_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             460.55

 

JERRY'S AUTO SUPPLY                    12/11/15 OIL DRY                    GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   33.16

                                       12/11/15 U-BOLT FOR ENTRANCE SIGN   GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS               21.16

                                       12/11/15 BLADE-TOOLCAT              RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      11.99

                                       12/11/15 OIL FILTER FLOWER CUSHMAN  RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       5.97

                                       12/11/15 OIL-TRICKLING FILTERS      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          34.90

                                       12/11/15 FILTER                     ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                     9.88

                                       12/11/15 COUPLER                    ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                    12.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             129.74

 

JOBSHQ                                 12/11/15 EMPLOYMENT ADS             GENERAL FUND       PERSONNEL & RECRUITMEN         853.20

                                       12/11/15 EMPLOYMENT ADS             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          967.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,820.60

 

JOHNSON BROTHERS LIQUOR CO             12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               242.25

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,315.46

                                       12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               853.65

                                       12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,400.00

                                       12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                24.82-

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                75.16-

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                88.50-

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   60.58

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   31.54

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   58.09

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    0.55-

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    1.66-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           5,770.88

 

JOHNSON JEWELRY INC                    12/11/15 ENGRAVING KEYS             GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          18.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              18.00

 



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     6

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

DBA KJOE                               12/11/15 XMAS AD PACKAGE            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     200.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             200.00

 

KARLS CARQUEST AUTO PARTS INC          12/11/15 SEAFOAM-WINTERIZE SQUAD    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           48.00

                                       12/11/15 EXHAUST CLAMP ENTRANCE SIG GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS               48.53

                                       12/11/15 FUEL LINE, HOSE CLAMP CUSH RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       3.10

                                       12/11/15 OIL CHANGE SUPPLIES #209   WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          16.28

                                       12/11/15 EXPOXY PAINT-HIGH SERVICE  WATER              M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              46.95

                                       12/11/15 BATTERY-VALVE DOCTOR       WATER              M-TRANS MAINS                   53.99_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             216.85

 

LAMPERTS                               12/11/15 FOAM BOARD                 MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             49.44_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              49.44

 

LARSON CRANE SERVICE INC               12/11/15 SNOW REMOWAL               GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           510.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             510.00

 

LAWNS PLUS                             12/11/15 FALL CLEAN-UP              MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            120.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             120.00

 

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INSURANCE TRUST    12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            20,580.99

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 MEMORIAL AUDITORIU NON-DEPARTMENTAL                38.25

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 RECREATION         NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,662.00

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 PIR/TRUNKS         NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.50

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 IMPROVEMENT CONST  NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,606.50

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,523.99

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL             3,427.25

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL             2,602.75

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 STORM WATER MANAGE NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,168.50

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,087.75

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 AIRPORT            NON-DEPARTMENTAL               329.00

                                       12/11/15 WORK COMP  12/25/15-3/24/1 DATA PROCESSING    NON-DEPARTMENTAL               205.52

                                       12/11/15 INSURANCE SETTLEMENT       SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS           37.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          37,296.00

 

LOWER SIOUX POLICE DEPARTMENT          12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CDFA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,792.07_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,792.07

 

LYON COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE             12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CDFA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,746.86_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,746.86

 

MAILFINANCE INC                        12/11/15 POSTAGE LEASE              DATA PROCESSING    COPIER/FAX                     349.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             349.62

 

MALTERS SHEPHERD & VON HOLTUM          12/11/15 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                  165.00

                                       12/11/15 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                   66.00

                                       12/11/15 LEGAL FEES                 GENERAL FUND       CITY ATTORNEY                   99.00

                                       12/11/15 W & L LEGAL-MRES S-1 AMEND ELECTRIC           PROFESSIONAL SERVICES          833.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,163.25

 

MARCO                                  12/11/15 SERVICE EQ265584           LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     167.06_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             167.06

 

MARKS TOWING & REPAIR OF WORTHINGTON I 12/11/15 TOW IR#15-217              PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          65.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              65.00

 



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     7

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

MARTHALER CHEVROLET OF WORTHINGTON     12/11/15 OIL CHANGE                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            5.03

                                       12/11/15 OIL CHANGE                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            9.86_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              14.89

 

MARTHALER FORD OF WORTHINGTON          12/11/15 SERVICE, REPAIR HEADLIGHT1 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          223.13

                                       12/11/15 SERVICE, REPAIR HEADLIGHT1 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          768.15

                                       12/11/15 REPAIR #41, BALL JOINT, AL GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          181.38

                                       12/11/15 REPAIR #41, BALL JOINT, AL GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          403.95

                                       12/11/15 OIL CHANGE #15-24 (PATROL  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION            5.03

                                       12/11/15 OIL CHANGE #15-24 (PATROL  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           14.10

                                       12/11/15 SERVICE SQUAD #14-25       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          248.00

                                       12/11/15 SERVICE SQUAD #14-25       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           49.49

                                       12/11/15 SERVICE, KEY FOB #13-33    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           99.00

                                       12/11/15 SERVICE, KEY FOB #13-33    GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           26.89_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,019.12

 

MC CARTHY'S FLORAL                     12/11/15 ROPING                     MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM             90.84_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              90.84

 

MC LAUGHLIN & SCHULZ INC               12/11/15 1/2" & 3/4" WEAR PLACEMENT GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                1,854.00

                                       12/11/15 3/4" WEAR PLACEMENT-OMAHA  WATER              PROJECT #5                     735.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,589.00

 

MCCUEN WELDING & MACHINING INC         12/11/15 BLOWER FAN WELDING         GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL           162.72

                                       12/11/15 OLSON DUMPSTATION LIFT     RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND           50.40

                                       12/11/15 OLSON DUMPSTATION LIFT     RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND            6.55

                                       12/11/15 STEEL FOR AIRPORT UNIT#420 AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      14.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             234.42

 

MINNESOTA BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENS 12/11/15 PREDATORY OFFENDER TRAININ GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           25.00

                                       12/11/15 DMT-G ONLINE RECERTIFICATI GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           75.00

                                       12/11/15 PREDATORY OFFENDER TRAININ GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             125.00

 

MINNESOTA ENERGY RESOURCES CORP        12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         341.14

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION            451.78

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   13.70

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         279.84

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                RECREATION         OLSON PARK CAMPGROUND          117.73

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE         399.62

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                WATER              O-DISTR MISC                    18.50

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  840.18

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     155.65

                                       12/11/15 GAS SERVICE                AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                     104.72_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,722.86

 

MINNESOTA VALLEY TESTING LABS INC      12/11/15 NOVEMBER SALTY DISCHARGE   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY LABORATORY            135.00

                                       12/11/15 BIOSOLIDS ANALYSIS SAMPLES MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  733.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             868.50

 

MISCELLANEOUS V AGWA SIMON             12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                28.48

                AGWA SIMON             12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.09

                BAYSAH OLIVE           12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.20

                BAYSAH OLIVE           12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.02

                FYFE KATRINA M         12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                26.23

                FYFE KATRINA M         12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.03



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     8

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                GAYTAN SANTOYO JUAN    12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F WATER              NON-DEPARTMENTAL                45.00

                GAYTAN SANTOYO JUAN    12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT NON-DEPARTMENTAL                30.64

                GAYTAN SANTOYO JUAN    12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT           0.01

                GAYTAN SANTOYO JUAN    12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                95.00

                GAYTAN SANTOYO JUAN    12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.01

                GL MANAGEMENT MN LLC   12/11/15 CUSTOM LIGHTING REBATE     ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN         980.00

                LOPEZ RODRIGUEZ IVAN E 12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                65.00

                LOPEZ RODRIGUEZ IVAN E 12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.02

                LOPEZ-MARIN ESTHER     12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                18.00

                LOPEZ-MARIN ESTHER     12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.09

                MARASCHIELLO JOHN S    12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           NON-DEPARTMENTAL                55.23

                MARASCHIELLO JOHN S    12/11/15 REFUND OF DEPOSITS-ACCTS F ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC           0.03

                MIKE WOLL INVESTMENT   12/11/15 CUSTOMER REBATES           ELECTRIC           CUSTOMER INSTALL EXPEN       1,271.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,641.08

 

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC                 12/11/15 TECH SUPPORT               GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   35.00

                                       12/11/15 ANTI-MALWARE SUBSCRIPTION  WATER              ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC          83.08

                                       12/11/15 ANTI-MALWARE SUBSCRIPTION  MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT ACCT-RECORDS & COLLECT          83.08

                                       12/11/15 ANTI-MALWARE SUBSCRIPTION  ELECTRIC           ACCTS-RECORDS & COLLEC         166.16_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             367.32

 

MWOA                                   12/11/15 2 YR MEMBERSHIP-DUITSMAN   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   25.00

                                       12/11/15 2 YR MEMBERSHIP-STEFFL     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                   25.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              50.00

 

NICOLE KEMPEMA'S CLEANING AND ORGANIZI 12/11/15 CLEANING 11/6-11/8         MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            297.00

                                       12/11/15 CLEANING 11/20-11/21       MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            175.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             472.50

 

NIENKERK CONSTRUCTION INC              12/11/15 FITTINGS FOR BEDFORD TECH  ELECTRIC           M-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         453.78_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             453.78

 

NMC EXCHANGE LLC                       12/11/15 SERVICE FORKLIFT           ELECTRIC           O-DISTR UNDERGRND LINE         270.36

                                       12/11/15 SERVICE FORKLIFT, REPLACE  LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                   1,211.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,481.70

 

NOBLES COUNTY AUDITOR/TREASURER        12/11/15 LONG DISTANCE ENDING 9/30/ GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          116.37

                                       12/11/15 NOVEMBER LEGAL             GENERAL FUND       PROSECUTION                 13,983.23

                                       12/11/15 SOLID WASTE-OCTOBER        WASTE MANAGEMENT C SOLID WASTE/RECYCLE          7,158.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          21,257.60

 

NOBLES COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES       12/11/15 FLU SHOT                   SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS           30.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              30.00

 

NOBLES COUNTY SHERIFF                  12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CDFA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,538.20_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,538.20

 

OKABENA-OCHEDA WATERSHED DISTRICT      12/11/15 2015 EXPENSES              GENERAL FUND       CLEAN WATER PARTNER          9,896.40

                                       12/11/15 2015 STORM WATER PERMIT AC STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE               4,720.00

                                       12/11/15 2015 STORM WATER PERMIT AC STORM WATER MANAGE STORM DRAINAGE               2,639.47_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          17,255.87

 

PAUSTIS & SONS                         12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             6,301.05

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   72.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,373.55

 



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:     9

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

PEARSON EDUCATION                      12/11/15 TECH MANUALS-DHS GRANT     GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          48.34_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              48.34

 

PEPSI COLA BOTTLING CO                 12/11/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               117.80

                                       12/11/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                27.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             144.80

 

PHILLIPS WINE & SPIRITS INC            12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             9,775.72

                                       12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,618.40

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                  202.37

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   58.92_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          11,655.41

 

PIPESTONE COUNTY SHERIFF OFFICE        12/11/15 REIMBURSE PCSO-ELITE K-9 I PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS          31.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              31.25

 

PRAIRIE LANDSCAPING INC                12/11/15 SPRAYING BAC               ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO TRAINING/TESTING CENTE         250.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             250.00

 

PRAIRIE VENTURES, LLP & THE STATE OF M 12/11/15 2ND 1/2 TAX ABATEMENT      ECONOMIC DEV AUTHO MISC INDUSTRIAL DEVELO      12,541.37_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          12,541.37

 

PROMO 4 U                              12/11/15 PEEL N STICK CALENDARS     LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     182.88_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             182.88

 

RACOM CORP                             12/11/15 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          464.40_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             464.40

 

RADIO WORKS LLC                        12/11/15 NOVEMBER ADS               LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     325.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             325.00

 

REDWOOD COUNTY SHERRIF'S OFFICE        12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CDFA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,034.28_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,034.28

 

REDWOOD FALLS POLICE DEPARTMENT        12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CDFA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        2,686.77_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,686.77

 

ROCK COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE            12/11/15 SAFE/SOBER, CDFA 20.608,20 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION        1,565.70_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,565.70

 

RONS REPAIR INC                        12/11/15 SERVICE, REPAIR UNIT #409  STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                401.93

                                       12/11/15 SERVICE, REPAIR UNIT #409  STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                  0.26_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             402.19

 

ROOS ERIC                              12/11/15 REIMBURSE MN AWWA BOARD    WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   207.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             207.00

 

ROUND LAKE VINEYARDS & WINERY LLC      12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               288.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             288.00

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502440       12/11/15 LUBRICATING BOX-ROOT SAW   MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-SOURCE MAINS & LIFTS          25.52

                                       12/11/15 PROPANE-HAND TORCH         MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               4.29

                                       12/11/15 2 CYCLE OIL-SNOW BLOWER    MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               4.47

                                       12/11/15 OIL NON-DETERGENT 30W      MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT              40.68_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              74.96

 



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:    10

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

RUNNINGS SUPPLY INC-ACCT#9502485       12/11/15 RIFLE CASE                 GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           29.99

                                       12/11/15 BLOWER FAN, EXT CORD       GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   96.98

                                       12/11/15 GALVANIZED CABLE UNIT 403  GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                   31.08

                                       12/11/15 HAIR PIN CLIP KIT          GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            15.99

                                       12/11/15 BAR OIL-SANDERS            GENERAL FUND       ICE AND SNOW REMOVAL            33.38

                                       12/11/15 U-BOLTS ENTRANCE SIGNS     GENERAL FUND       SIGNS AND SIGNALS               27.96

                                       12/11/15 GOV CENTER WREATH          GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN          42.99

                                       12/11/15 BRUSH, DEGREASER           RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               25.67

                                       12/11/15 SAW BLADES                 RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN                7.58

                                       12/11/15 GRINDING WHEEL             RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               12.58

                                       12/11/15 GLOVES                     RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      17.99

                                       12/11/15 GRINDING WHEEL BLADES      RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       7.95

                                       12/11/15 BENCH SCREWS               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       4.57

                                       12/11/15 SAW BLADE CARBIDE          RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      54.99

                                       12/11/15 BOLTS-BRISTOL SIGN         RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       1.97

                                       12/11/15 BAIL OIL                   RECREATION         TREE REMOVAL                    33.38

                                       12/11/15 WHEEL CUTOFF, COUPLER CHAN STORM WATER MANAGE STREET CLEANING                 50.89

                                       12/11/15 GRINDING WHEEL, WASHERS    AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      16.08

                                       12/11/15 BOLTS/NUTS/WASHER-AIRPORT  AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      12.82

                                       12/11/15 SHINGLES-AIRPORT           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                       3.49

                                       12/11/15 SHINGLES-AIRPORT           AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                       7.98

                                       12/11/15 SOFTENER SALT-AIRPORT      AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      41.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             578.21

 

SANFORD HEALTH NETWORK                 12/11/15 EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL          SAFETY PROMO/LOSS  HEALTH/SAFETY/FITNESS          199.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             199.00

 

SCHAAP SANITATION INC                  12/11/15 MONHLY SERVICE             GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS         112.86

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION             80.62

                                       12/11/15 MONHLY SERVICE             GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  104.60

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          48.78

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            MEMORIAL AUDITORIU MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            160.27

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN               72.60

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            RECREATION         PARK AREAS                     576.68

                                       12/11/15 MONHLY SERVICE             WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   146.66

                                       12/11/15 MONTHLY SERVICE            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  225.00

                                       12/11/15 MONHLY SERVICE             ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   162.50

                                       12/11/15 MONHLY SERVICE             LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     162.98

                                       12/11/15 MONHLY SERVICE             AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                      85.89

                                       12/11/15 SOLID WASTE-OCTOBER        GARBAGE COLLECTION SOLID WASTE/RECYCLE         63,746.11

                                       12/11/15 SOLID WASTE-OCTOBER        GARBAGE COLLECTION SOLID WASTE/RECYCLE         12,920.19

                                       12/11/15 SOLID WASTE-OCTOBER        GARBAGE COLLECTION SOLID WASTE/RECYCLE          1,354.44-

                                       12/11/15 SOLID WASTE-OCTOBER        GARBAGE COLLECTION CODE ENFORCEMENT             4,151.64_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          81,402.94

 

SCHWALBACH ACE HARDWARE-5930           12/11/15 FURNACE FILTERS            GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI          83.08

                                       12/11/15 XMAS GARLAND LIGHTS        GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN          99.93

                                       12/11/15 EXT CORD                   GENERAL FUND       MISC SPECIAL DAYS/EVEN           9.99

                                       12/11/15 DRILL BIT                  RECREATION         PARK AREAS                      12.49

                                       12/11/15 ICE MELT, BULBS            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      27.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             233.47

 

SCHWALBACH ACE #6067                   12/11/15 DRILL BITS                 WATER              O-DIST UNDERGRND LINES          18.97

                                       12/11/15 PVC MAIN BLDG WET WELL     MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT M-PURIFY EQUIPMENT               8.05_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              27.02

 



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:    11

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

SERVALL TOWEL & LINEN SUPPLY           12/11/15 GRANIT MATS, BAR SWIPES    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      79.95_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              79.95

 

SEW UNIQUE INC                         12/11/15 WPU LOGO HATS              MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  174.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             174.00

 

SOUTHERN WINE & SPIRITS OF MINNESOTA   12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,213.06

                                       12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             1,328.00

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   62.90

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      27.48_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           2,631.44

 

SOUTHWESTERN MENTAL HEALTH CENTER INC  12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               GENERAL FUND       OTHER GEN GOVT MISC             36.03

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN                0.71

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               RECREATION         PARK AREAS                       3.53

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               WATER              EMPLOYEE PENS & BENEFI           4.24

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                    5.65

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               ELECTRIC           EMPLOYEE PENS & BENEFI           8.48

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                       2.83

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               AIRPORT            O-GEN MISC                       2.12

                                       12/11/15 EAP SESSIONS               DATA PROCESSING    DATA PROCESSING                  1.41_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              65.00

 

ROBIN STOYKE                           12/11/15 MATS                       GENERAL FUND       GENERAL GOVT BUILDINGS          52.80_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              52.80

 

STREICHER'S INC                        12/11/15 RETURNED VESTS             GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           69.98-

                                       12/11/15 TRAFFIC VESTS              GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          114.97_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              44.99

 

SUBWAY                                 12/11/15 POLICE INTERVIEWS          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           84.50_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:              84.50

 

UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC     12/11/15 COMPRESSOR RENTAL          RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              995.59

                                       12/11/15 RENTAL PROTECTION          RECREATION         GOLF COURSE-GREEN              120.96-

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             874.63

 

UNIVAR USA INC                         12/11/15 CHEMICALS                  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWA O-PURIFY MISC                9,568.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           9,568.00

 

VAPOR BLAST MFG CO                     12/11/15 METER BLASTER GLOVES       WATER              O-DISTR METERS                 150.75_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             150.75

 

VERIZON WIRELESS                       12/11/15 AIR CARDS                  GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          542.20

                                       12/11/15 WIRELESS CHARGES           PD TASK FORCE      BUFFALO RIDGE DRUG TAS         805.25_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           1,347.45

 

W-2'S QUALITY MEATS                    12/11/15 OPEN HOUSE SUPPLIES        LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                     192.62_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             192.62

 

WIRTZ BEVERAGE MINNESOTA WINE & SPIRIT 12/11/15 BEER                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                46.10

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL             4,645.48

                                       12/11/15 MIX                        LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               128.60

                                       12/11/15 WINE                       LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               629.25

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               322.73-

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               216.00-



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:    12

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL               486.00-

                                       12/11/15 LIQUOR                     LIQUOR             NON-DEPARTMENTAL                59.95-

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                   64.33

                                       12/11/15 FREIGHT                    LIQUOR             O-SOURCE MISC                    8.66_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,437.74

 

WORTHINGTON AUTO SUPPLY                12/11/15 BATTERY SQUAD #25          GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION          110.50

                                       12/11/15 BEAM BLADE SQUAD #42       GENERAL FUND       POLICE ADMINISTRATION           34.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             145.40

 

WORTHINGTON FIRE DEPT RELIEF ASSOC     12/11/15 2ND HALF NOBLES TAX SETTLE GENERAL FUND       FIRE ADMINISTRATION          6,496.73_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           6,496.73

 

WORTHINGTON FOOTWEAR                   12/11/15 STEEL TOE BOOTS            WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   204.00

                                       12/11/15 STEEL TOE BOOTS            WATER              O-DISTR MISC                   204.00

                                       12/11/15 STEEL TOE BOOTS            MUNICIPAL WASTEWAT O-PURIFY MISC                  180.00

                                       12/11/15 STEEL TOE BOOTS            ELECTRIC           O-DISTR MISC                   196.00_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             784.00

 

WORTHINGTON PLUMBING & HEATING         12/11/15 SERVICE SHOP RESTROOM      GENERAL FUND       PAVED STREETS                  126.45_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             126.45

 

WYCOFF DANNY                           12/11/15 AUGUST MILEAGE             LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      33.98

                                       12/11/15 SEPTEMBER MILEAGE          LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      33.98

                                       12/11/15 OCTOBER MILEAGE            LIQUOR             O-GEN MISC                      33.98_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:             101.94

 

YMCA                                   12/11/15 EMPLOYEE TIME-DHS GRANT    GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         960.00

                                       12/11/15 CAL MANAGEMENT             GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI         608.58

                                       12/11/15 CAL MANAGEMENT             GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI       1,312.03

                                       12/11/15 CAL MANAGEMENT             GENERAL FUND       CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVI       2,008.35_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:           4,888.96

 

ZUERCHER TECHNOLOGIES LLC              12/11/15 SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE 2016 GENERAL FUND       NON-DEPARTMENTAL            31,196.90_

                                                                                                          TOTAL:          31,196.90

 



12-10-2015 02:35 PM                          C O U N C I L   R E P O R T  12/11/15                              PAGE:    13

VENDOR SORT KEY                          DATE   DESCRIPTION                FUND               DEPARTMENT                     AMOUNT_

 

                                   =============== FUND TOTALS ================

                                   101  GENERAL FUND                 167,130.95

                                   202  MEMORIAL AUDITORIUM            4,332.13

                                   207  PD TASK FORCE                    915.46

                                   229  RECREATION                    11,646.72

                                   231  ECONOMIC DEV AUTHORITY        15,506.82

                                   321  PIR/TRUNKS                        26.50

                                   401  IMPROVEMENT CONST             19,357.00

                                   601  WATER                          4,740.89

                                   602  MUNICIPAL WASTEWATER          60,903.05

                                   604  ELECTRIC                       7,586.08

                                   605  INDUSTRIAL WASTEWATER         29,517.60

                                   606  STORM WATER MANAGEMENT         9,033.05

                                   609  LIQUOR                        67,986.21

                                   612  AIRPORT                        5,220.03

                                   702  DATA PROCESSING                  630.72

                                   703  SAFETY PROMO/LOSS CTRL           266.00

                                   873  GARBAGE COLLECTION            79,463.50

                                   878  WASTE MANAGEMENT COLL          7,158.00

                                   882  TOURISM PROMOTION             16,551.42

                                   --------------------------------------------

                                                GRAND TOTAL:         507,972.13

                                   --------------------------------------------

TOTAL PAGES:   13


	City Council Agenda
	CC Minutes 11-23-15
	Minutes of Boards & Commissions (Pink)
	Water & Light Comm. Minutes 11-30-15
	Planning Comm. Minutes 12-1-15
	NEON Minutes 11-12-15

	Liquor Store Income Statement (Lavender)
	Admin Cases 12-14-15
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4
	Exhibit 5
	Exhibit 6
	Exhibit 7
	Exhibit 8

	Water & Light Case Item (Yellow)
	Public Works Case Item (Green)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3

	Engineering MEmo (Blue)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4

	Comm. Dev. Memo (Gray)
	Exhibit 1
	Exhibit 2
	Exhibit 3
	Exhibit 4
	Exhibit 5
	Exhibit 6
	Exhibit 7

	Bills Payable



